Vermilion Housing
Authority

"'"EH.IEEI%“II

111111111111

‘hi'ﬂ 1I?1'1'fH LHZ'IN

HILET

Board of Commissioners

May 20, 2021
Board Packet



FI"‘":.:JJ‘I‘ . Yormilion Housing Authotfty
o o h""' 1507 £lyaan Lane
M Mo vilic, ILB1E22

- Po (7170 4430621 F: (217471 7039

VERMILION Jealrr Vinsoe, Caeruive Dircior

AT D ANTL Dy

- femm—

T All Trerested Partics
PO Faclwn Wingoa, Laveutive Threcror
DATE: MWayv 14, 2021

SURTECT:  Dowd of Commissioners blonthly Meeting

The vegular mieeting of the Board ol Commissiones of tw Hoosimg Antharity of the City
ol Danville dbda Vermlion Honsing Avhorivy is scheduled for Thursday, May 20, 2021
at 400 pan. st Fair Oaks Administration Building Board Rooni, 1607 Clyman Tanc,
Danville, Wnois and will b beld via leleconference.

TWish



A1 e M

< w i gh LGCT Clymnas Lene
! P le, IL 51852
Py (2170 A4 30621 b (27 7) 4347050

YERMILION Tzl Winsul, Zreenrive T roulor

TFLET S At

TC: Vo] ol Commizsioners
LR Yaclvn Ymson, Fxecntive Dircotlor
DATE: May 14, 2021

SUBTECT:  Bowsd of Commissionery bMoathly heeting

Ihe regular meeting of the Board of Conggissionets of the Tlonshie Autherily of the Cily
of Danville d/vf Vermilion Tlonsing Authority 5 scheduled or Thursday, May 20, 2021
al 4:00 pom, at Vair Oaks Adminisiration Building Beard Roon, 1607 Clvman Lane,
Danville, MMinais azud will be held sHa weleconference.

Cupics of information und business dewmy we enclosed, Pleuse vonlact me ar (217
44431071 1 vou have any questions.

I¥:sh
Encloares



"y, . Vermlllon Housing Authority

N g T
1607 Cly-nan Laqe
- ] iZaawilie, ILGL232
‘-*I E E.tdﬂ!!:!ﬁ M (21T 30621 F [214) 431-7050

facsnd Winar, Tegeglive Dinoctor

BOARD OF COMMISSHONERS
REGULAR MEETING
VIA TELECONFERENCE AND
FAIR OAKS ADMINISTRATION BOARD RDOM
THURSDAY, MAY 20, 2021
AGENDA

1, Pledge of Allegiance
2. Roll Call
3. Approval of Agenda [voice vote]

4, Public and Resident Comments: _
Cormtments will be qoocepted on tems fisted on the agenda for action af the
Moy Baard af Commissioners meeting with o 3 minute limit or with an
authorized form signed and turned in gricr to the meeting-£D

5. Approval of April 15, 2021 - VHA Board Minutes {pages 1-9)
a. Police Reports (pages 10-11)

7 Department Ezports:
{a] Public Housing {pages 12-13})
{b} HCV {pages 14-15)
{c] Family Services (pages 16-18)
{d} Finance [pages 19-38)
{e) Personnel (page 39)

3. New Business [all the below ifE:mE — rall call vote]
*({a} Length of Criminal Trespass “Barring” (pages 40-43)
*(h] Destruction of verbatim recordings of Board of Commissioners meetings
fram lanuary 2017 to December 2017 [pages 44-46]



ey, Vermlllon Hewsing Autharity
LT

/@*fﬁa 16T Clymar Lane
. I A Dinville, ILGLES2

\J’E_HHH.I_C;N P21 4930822 1:47171432 7069
T m—— Taclyn Y iwon, bxseanse Ml
. Dther Business

{a) 2021 Admissions and Continued Cocupaney Policy [ACOP) for Public
Housinig - First Read {pages 47-61)

10, Closed Session for Personnel Matters
Pursuant ta the IL Open Mestings Act:
3 LCS 1204/ 2{c}[1): The appaintment, employment, camponsation,
discipling, performance, or dismissal of a specific employee of the Housing
Autharity of the City of Danville d/b/fa Varmilion Housing Autharity

11.  Chairman/Commissioner Comments

12, Adjournment

*NEED BOARD APPROVAL ANG/OR RESOLUTION

-The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Baard of Commissioners is June 17,
2021 via teleconference. * We will begin at 4:00 p.m.

* Fair Qaks Administration Building Board Room, 1607 Elyﬁan Lane, Danville, IL



MINUTLS OF
April 15, 202]
RFEGUT AK BOARD VERTING

Ihe Board of Comnruissioners of the Touaing, Auwhenity of the Cliy o Danvilie,
(linais dixa Vermilion Howsing Authorivy el in regular seesion on Al 12021 w0 4:03
pann via Zoear. TTpon rell call requested by Chaizmean O Shanghnessy, those presenc and
ahsent were:

PRLUSENT: Carla Dovd {4:23 pom,), Alicis Geddis, Chavnen — Par
{3"Shanghneszy, Guy Miller and Lindsay WanFleet
ALSENT: Wice Chanmuan  Twson Fark und Deanna Wirzal

ATRO PRESENT. Fxeentive Ditecwr, Jachyn ¥inson; Sue Harden:, Chiel
Vinaneial Officer, Ambor MoeCoy and Threcor of Honsing,
Operations, Brilluny Savalick

Chainman O°Shapphnessy called for any additions or deletions to iwan nomber 3 on
Lhe agenda, Mone were presented,  Chainman O Shaughinessy then called for a motion to
approve the agenda gs prosented. Comissioner Geddis moved that the apendy be
approved us presonted, Conmissiomer Millar sceonded the motion. Chairman
O shanghnessy called For g mall call vole 1o approve the ageada which produced e
fallowing:

AYES: A, Geddis, Po O Shangluessy, {0 Willer and L. Vanf e
MNAYLS: one
ABSENT  C Bowd, T Tarls and L Witzol

Chairman O sbawrhaessy apened e oot o public and resident comimenss, iwem
mnber 4 on the agenda, Moo were presented,

Chuirman O Shaughnessy asked Jor wny additions or delotions 1o the miogutes [rom
the March 18, 2021 Ttegular Bound Meeting Minutes ilem number § o sgenda, None
wore presented,  Chuirmun O Shaughtiessy stated thay I there were no addidons or
cotreciions, e needs a molion o approve the minutes.  Conunissioner Miller made u
mulion that Hhe minules from the barch (5. 2021 Regular Board Maeting Minnces be
Approved. Commisgionet Geddis seconded the motion. Chalnnan O Shanghnessy called
for arall call vole W approve the ininwes of the March 15, 2021 Regular Bourd Meelny
dlinutes which produced the follosring:

AVIES: P (FShanphnssay, G Willer, L, YanFleer and A, Geddis

MNAYES: Moo
ALSENT: T Tarls, D, Wilse] and 10 Bowd

HTRIRURY



Chairman (Shaughoessy asked Lot iwem mansher 6 on the ageda — Bedice Repoims,
lrs. Wingon stacecl there wive 17 pelice ealls [og Murch.

Chaivman O sheustmessy zsled foe verm oumber 7 on the agenda — Director™s
repotly.

(1]  Tuhlic lloasing — Briltany Savalick wenl over the Muareh repors, She stued
shey woere at 00%) occupaacy Lor all ARMPS

thy HOV Section 8 — Britiwny Savalick svail over the Mureh rzport. She saued
thew have 476 vellve vouchers.

(¢)  Faniy Services  Britany Suvalick west over the blacch report.

(i) Finance Amber MoCov woent ovar the Fioaoce, TAR s und Expendinre:
Reports for March, A guesiion and gpswer scasjon followed,

fel  Personmel  MNrs, Vinson woent ever the March rgporn,

Chainmnun O Shanphnessy asked it there weve any ober guestions regardiag
TCRHITE, one were presented.

{Chairmun O Shauphnessy asked for item soumbes 3 on the ggemda Solid Waste
Cooract Approval for Central; Solid Wasle Contragt Approval [or North Comneyy, Solid
Waste Contruct Approval for fouh Counly; Fair Oaks Uilily Beloceiion Contrac
Approwal aud Power Washing Buildings o Fair Ouals and Beeler Tertue:,

1) Solid Waste Contract Approval far Central — Amber MeCay weenl aver
the contract. Chaolrman O Shasghmessy asked i there were any questions,  Mune were
presepted.  Commissioner Geddis mude a metion to approve the Solid Waste Conlrac:
Approval for Cepival. Commissionsr Vool oo seeonded it

RESOLUTION NOL 2021-49

RESOTITUION OF THE BOATLY OU COMBISSTONERS OU
TLHIE HOWISING ATTLIIORLITY OF THE CIUY O DANVILLE, TRT 100
dibie VERMILION HOUSING ATTHORITY

WHEREAS, the Ilousing Authority of the Cly ol Dunville, Tioois d/bis Vamilion
Homzing Authurity {the “Authorivy™y is an Nlinads momeipal conporation and public body
vrgakized pursuint to the Ellaois Hovsing Avthority Acl 310 TLES 1AL el sey.) (he
“Act™) far the purposes of engaging in allordabde honsing, providing rental azsistunce, and

BoGodouaz



undertalzing land assembly, clearance, rshabilitavion, development and redevelopmenl
projeets as will tend to relieve the shorluge of decent, sale, o Torduble snd sanitary housing:
t11ed

WHERFEAS, in [wtherance of s purpose, the Awthoriey e approve Bepublic
Sorvices tor the waste repovul services for the Darville #ioes nol wo exeeed 55,913, 16; znd

WILEREAS, The Houwsing Avthority ol he Cite of Danville, Hlineis dibfa
Vermilion ousing Authovivy desires oo approve sueh acton.

NOW, THEREFORE, in fiurtheranoe of the soals angd ahjectives ol e Authoriy,
the Board ol Commiasioners heraby tesolves, seknowledpes and awhonecs Lhe folwwing:

Section 1. The Gndings and recitations hervinabove set forch are adopled
and LTound 1o be truc.

Scotion 2, Approval of Republic Services or Lhe waste removal servives
for the anville siles not 10 excead $3,9135,16.

meclion 30 This Fegoluden sy addition to all wiber resolutzons on 1he
subject and shall be consirued in accordance  thereedth,
Cerceplitg s to that part o dircel cemflicl with aay oher
reaolution, i which cvent the provisions hepeol zhall conoml.

Seclion 4. This Kesolution shall bea in fiall Tarce and erleel from and afer
s passape and approvel in the munner provided by Llaw

Chairman O Shaushmossy called for a roll call votz o approve ihe Solid Waste
Contrael Approval for Centeal which procuced the Lollowing:

AYEA: 3, biller, L. VanFleet, A, Goeddis amd T OFShauglnessy
MNAYES: “oneg
ABSENT: L Bowd, T. Parks and D, Witesl

Chairman ' Shanghnessy thersapon deelared said rotion carried.
b Solid Waste Contract Approval for North County  Aanker WeCoy winl
over Lhe contract,. Chalrmmam O Shanghnessy asked it there were any queslions. Nnne wrgre

preseqicd.  Commissioner Geddiz rrade 2 mation w approve the Sohd Waste Contract
Approval for Centraf. Commizsioner YVenFleet seconded it

onoododo:



RESOLUTIORN SO, 2021-Li)

BESOLLTION OF THE BOALL OU COMMISSIONERS GF
THE HOTUIETNG ADTLIORITY OF THE CTTY OF DANYILLL, ILLIMCHS,
by VERMITION TIOUSING AUTHORITY

WHERFE.AR, the Liousin Avhority of the Ciy of Danville, Llineis T
Vermilion Housing Authority (the “Autbority™) s un THingis momcipal cotporatisom and
public body organized prrsua w the Ulineis Housing Anthorily Act {310 [LCS 1071 2
se (the “Acl™ for the purposes ol cogauging o aftordable hovsing, providing rental
aasistance, sl underiaking land azsembly, clewrsnee, rehakilitanion, develupment and
redevelopment projecly as will tead to relicve the shortapge of decent, sade, alvrdable and
wniZary housing; amed

WILEREAR, in furherange ol s purpose, e Authority o spprove Ropehlic
Services I the waste temoval gervices Lo the Noth Connty aileg fol Lo eaeced 51,119,580
alud

WHEREAS, he Elouwsing Authovity of the Chy ol Bunville, Tingis dibvia
Vermilion TTagsing Anihoricy desires oo approve such aciion.

NOW, TUEREFORE, in furthersnee ol the goals and ehizctives of the Authority,
the Tozid ol Commmissioners hereby resolves, ueknowledges: and authorizes te following:

Scotion 1, Phe (ndings and recitations hereinabove sel forlh are adopted
amed Fonurd 1o e 1rac,

Section 2. Approwval of Wepublic Services for the waste removal servicos
for the Nerth Connty sives pot o execed $1,1 1980,

Section 3. This Resolugen is in addition o all other reselutions on the
subject wnd shall be conswued in sccordance  therewilh,
cxoepring as Lo Wl purt 19 direct confllict with any other
resedulion, in which evenl the provisions hereof shall cuntrol.

Secuon . This Resolution shalf ke in fall faree and ellfect o and after
iy pussage aad approval i the mamer provided by luw.

Chairman OF Shawgbnessy called Lor @ rofl call wote to approve the Solid Waste
Cancract Approsal for Morth Coonty which prodoced the [allowing:

AYES: T. Wanlleot, & Goddis, 1) OF Shaughnes sy aad G, Witler

IELE DT



MNAY S Mome
ARSENT: O Bowil, 'L Purks und T3, Witzel

Chairman O 8haughnessy hereupon declarsd suid motion camied.

fc) Solid Waste Contract Appraval lor South Coungy Aarmber Molow wenl
over Ly conmact. Chairman O Shuoghnessy asked if there were agy Quostions. None werg
prezented,  Cownnissivner Creddis made & motion W sppreve the Salid Wasie Coolnel
Approval for Cenmal. Commissioner VuanFleer secondad i,

RESOLTTION NOQ, 2021-11

BLESOLUTLION OF TR HOABRD OF COMBMISSIONERS O
THE HOTIST{: ALELOEITY OF THE CTT7Y OF DANYILLE. ILLINOTS
b VERMILLION HOUSING ATITITOTR Y

WHEREAS, Ui Hoosing Anthority ol the Cily of Dunville, THinnis dbva W enmilion
Housing Authoricy {the “Awhorin is an Ulinols numicipal comoratian and public body
orranized pursuant w othe Ulinois Horsing Avtbhenty Avt (3L0TLCS YL g1 seq.) (Lhe
“Actd for the purposed ol cogaging in affordable housing, providing rental assistenee, @md
widerisking land asaembly, clesranee, rehabilitation, development and redevelopuent
projects as will fend toorelieve the shotluge of decent, safe, allordable ind samitamy housing;
anl

WHEREAS, ia [urtherinee of ite pmrpose, dw Aothovily o approve Bepublic
Services for the wastz removal survices for the South Couly sites nol W cxeced 574549,
w10

WHERTEAS, The Housing Anthoricy ol the Cily of Thanville, Illineis dhéiu
Vermilion Nensing Auvhonily desires to approve such setion.

NOW, THEREFORLE, iu [urtheranee of the peals and objeetives of the Aauthorivy,
the Boaed ol Commissioners Lercby resolves, acknowledees snd awhorizes the follow oy

Section |, LThe Andings and recitauens hereinabove set forrh are sdopled
and fnand 1o be lroe.

Svetion 2. Approval o Republic Services Jor the wasle temowal serelss
for the South County sites not to excesd ST 49,

Section 30 This Resoluton = in addivion o afi olher resalutiong on the
subfeet and shall be comstied o accondines  therewish,

BGacay gy



ereepling as o that part o diceen conllict wilh any other
resolntion, it which cvenl the prinvisions hereaf shall control,

Becliom 4. This Resohiticn shall be t (il fovee and effec: from and aller
1ls passuee and approval it the mamier provided by Taw:

Clairman OF Shauglmessy called fir o roll call vole o approve the Solid Waate
Contruct Approseal for Sooth Cowaly which prodoced the Solloweing:

AN LS A, Gueddis, PO Shanghnessy, O, Miller and L. Vunllecl
WAYES: Wone _
ABSLNT: T, Parks, T Witzel and & Bowd

Chaimman O"Shanghnessy thereupon declared s2id motion carried,

(dy  Fair Oaks Utility Kelocation Contract Approval - brs, Wingon wenl over
the contiacl, A Jqueslion and unswer session followed. Chaltman O Shanghnassy asled il
lhere woere any other questions.  Mone were prosened. Commnizaionss Oeddis mede a
piotion W owpprove the Fair Oaks Utility Belocudon Contract. Commissioner Miller
accondad i,

RESOLUTION NO, 2010-12

EESOLUTION OF {110 BOARD OF COMMIRSIONERE QF
TULE IO SOG AUTHORTTY OF LI CULY OF DARNYILLE, TLLENOTS
Jrbda W EEAULION HOUSTNG ATUTITORILY

WILEREAS, e Housing Authosity of Lhe Cily of Danville, Tiineis dfd'a Venmilion
Tousing Authority {the “Authoity™ iz an Lok nomieipat corporazion and public body
arpanized pursoazl w o the Ninois TTonsing Aubeity Act (310 TLES 107 ec seq.} (he
“Act™) for the purgoaes ol ergaging in affordahle housbi, providing renial assistanse, and
undetlaking Tand assembly, clewsnce, rehiahilitation., developoent sud redevelopment,
projects as will t2nd o relisve Lhe shorlage of decent, safe, allorduble und sanitay hemsing:
and

WL HKLEAS, in [urnhorsmes of its purposae, the Authoty te approve Schombury &
Schomburg for e Fair Oaks Thiliny Relocwion not w execed F375,826,591; amd

WHEREAS, The Tlonsing Auwhorily of the Ciy of Deteille, linois 400
Vermilion Hoosing Aunthority deaves to apprave guch aclion.

066000 28



NW, THEREFORE, in fiutherance o the gools md olicelives of the Authoricy,

the: Bowd of Commissioners hereby resolves, acknowledres aud suthonzes the tollowing:

Scetion [ The findings und reeitations hereinabave sec forth ave adopled
and found to be cme,

Scectom 20 Approval of Schownburg & Schemborg for the Faje Oaks
Lleility Teelozation not 1o exceed $2379 326491,

Scciion 3. This Reanlurion @ iw addilion 1o 4]l other resdstions on the
gobjes. wl shall be censomed in accovdance therewilh,
execpiing as to thal pars 1o dircer conflict with any other
rxsclution, in which event the provisions hereol ghull control.

Section 4. This Resalution shall be b Lull Doree aod elicet fomn and after
irs pazssuge und approval in the manner proveided by Law.

Chairman O Shacghnessy called tir a ol call vote to approve B Fadr Ouks 10001y
Relocution Confract which produced the fodlowing:

ANLS: P, ' Shaaphnessy, G Willar, L, Wankilee and A Cedidis
NAYES: Mo
ALSENLY T Purks, D, Witzel and C, o

Chairman O Shaughnessy therenpon declared gaid maotion canied.

¢}y  Power Washing Baildings at air Quks and Beeler Terrace - Mrs,
Vinsen went over the bida, A guestico and angwer session [olowed.  Chairman
O Shaughmessy  asked if there were any olher guestions,  None were  presvnled.
Commisaioner Geddis wande a mobon o approve the Power Washing Buildings at Fair
Oaks wndd Beeler Terrace, Commissivner VunFlect seeomded ir

RESOLIITION YO, 1021-13

BESCLUTION OF T1LE BOARD OF COMMMIESIONERS O
TTIG DICALSENG ALUTRHORTTY OF DL CLLY OF DANYILLE, TLT.INOIS
dfbfa W LERALLLON AOUISTNG AL FILORILY

WHEREAN. the Howsing Anthordsy ol e Civy of Thaaville, THoeis Efbda ¥ ermilion
Housing Authority {ilwe ~Anthority™) is an Llinoiz iunivipal cotporation and poblic body
urgamized pirsnant o twe Hlineis Honsing Authorioy Ace (310 [TLES 1] 2t seq (the
“Acl™) tar the purposes of cugugingy in atfordable housing, providing vental assistnce, shd
undetaking land assembly, clezrance, rebabilitation, development and redevefopinent

DGHOGO 0T



projectd gy will tend to relieve the shortwge of decent, safe. gpffordable and suntdary hosing;
and

WHEREAS, in furtherunce of i pupnse. to approve Midwest Fower Washing o
perfotrn the power washing services i Fuir Chales and Reeler Terrace al o cost nat to exces
%Aa1,200.00; and

WHEREAS, The llousing Aulhority of she Cily ol Dunvitle, Tinais diba
YVermilion Hoasing Authority, desines Lo approve sich actlon.

NOW. TUEREFORE, in furtherance of the pouls and objectives of the Authwricy,
lhe Bowrd of Oommissiones horeby resnlves, acknowbedpes and anthorizes the Tolluwin:

Scetiom L. The findings aad revilulions hersinabove set fonb wre adoptad
and foumd o be teus,

Scclion 2. Approval of Midwest Power Washing 10 perlonm the powesr
wshing services ar Lair Oaks and Beelar Terrace a0 w cost not
e excesd 531,290,080,

Sceiiom 3, This Fesolwion is in addition Lo all other resolutions on the
subject and sholl be construed in accordace  therowith,
excopling as to that parl o dirce! conflict with any wher
resghrtion. inn which cvent the provisions hereoi shall contral,

Section 4. This Resofution shall be in full foree and elleet rom and afer
ity pussage and approvel in the manner provided by laow,

Chamnan (O Shanghnessy called [or o vell call vire to approve the Power Washing
Buildings at Fair Oake and Becler Torrace which produced Lhe following:

AYES: (1 Miller, T Vanl deel, A, Coddis and T, O Shaughtiessy

MAYES: Mone

ABSLNT: € Boyvd T, Marks mud D Wiecl

Chaltmuan (" Shanghnessy thereupon declared zaid e ion camied.

Clizirmun O Shanphngssy asked foritom 8 ot the agenda — {Other Business — Lenplh

of Cimingd Trespass “Bawdae® — First Read amd Besident Oppopmities Dor Sclf-
Scficieney.

Y0005 gse



{a)  Length of Crimisal Trespass “Barring™ — First Kead — Lritiany Saealick
went aver the Tength of Crinunal Trespass “Baring™. A questico and answer fossion
tollomeed.

{h}  Resident Opportunilies for Self-Sufficiency — Mrs, Vingon stuwed the
Howiing Authority was awarded e BOSS Oranl for 3 years. A question and apswer
sossaom tollosed,

Chairman  O'Shawrhnessy  asked  for  ftem B0 om the  agenda
Chairman/Commissioner Comments, None were presented.

Chatriman O Shaughnessy stated that with the agends irems sadslicd he
would enleriain & motion ta adjonen the meeling - Commissiiner Bovd made the motion ho
adjouen, Comndssioner Cieddis seeondad the motion, Chainnm € Shaughmessy called
Lot a redl eall wote to adjourn the mecting which prodoeed the following:

AT S L. VinEleey, O Bowd, AL Geddis, 1, O Shaushnessy ond G Miller
MANTES: Nove
ABSENT: T, Parles and T, Wirze]

The meeling wus adjommed ot 4:36 pan,

Dale:

Charman

The Houwing Authoriy ol the Cliy ol

Drmvilte, Minois dhba Vermilion Flousing Authorily,
Noard of Conntnissioers

Tiate:

Secrelire Treasuwrer

The [ousing Authurivy of the Ciry of

[roille, Minals dibda, Vermilion Housing Anthority,
B o Cormissinneis

Seocaoga



BlILAIE ] 1SET JO HO0IG D05 U Ul PpUos AMSRosip pUe Jaolyo aoead B

Bunonnsdo *fuedold o) sbewep [euptis uodeaw Apesp @ LM Inesse peleAelbty|  syeg Jied] solod|1Z0T/8Ei
[ pajsouE sEM UBIL Y t:n.U FapRay 10 ®20(2 006 243 Wl Apadeld o] szedzal _mEE:U_ mx.m_ﬁu dIBS; 8210d | La0a/ e
[ DEISELUE SEM UELWL Y LGS 0 Y030 Q08 SU3 LI jusiu)
- sleuGes [0 Uossessod PUB AISARSP - FOURISONS BR||BAUGD B i UDsssssod .
B ‘Uojay - 104 OU 'UodESmM.E jO 85N [MME|UN PABASEDE WELEM B U0 pajuep,  S3eo e 9010d LZ0ZIEN
|PRdWED 0 4200 G| 24l Ul JUeLBAY B U0 palUEp,  SHBO JEd 20Il0d LZ0E/LZA
_ PIEGUNH §0 (901G 006 54t Ul JUBLIEM B UD pajuess  SYBQ Ned 20)l0d LZ0E/8 L
T PIYDIIE 583 0 %00 0091 BU) Ul iresse peereifiy  eyeQ NES] S00d, LTOZR LY
USHEEY JC 00T 006 Ul Ul PIED JI0EPAIP54T SIBUIOUE J0 B3N pRZUDUneury  $HeQr ed| saiod; | Z0Z/E
1304 Jo M2000 006 aul w Rejfung eguepisey|  sveD Jed| sonod| LZ0E Lk
) UBWAD 4o ¥201g 09 Syl v phey|  syeq led| soiod|Lzoel Liv
PIYIHES 158T J0 Y20id 0001 Ul Ul foushe a0 1sissy | SyB0 Jgd| a0 04| L2088 Lt
P3IS2UIE FEM UBW ¥ RlIYDIIES IFET 10 001 00FL 24] U UELEm B w0 paiusas|  se0 U] asiiod|tenze iy
aue] fo|pelg 4o yIoig o 34 W Asneg J2iE2g| 2204[ L. Z0FE LI
aueq AsIpe!d 4o 2919 Q0L Su W Aaneg 1212298° SN0 | ZOEHE LI
. Ieadde 0] 82Jj0U B panss) .
2 LB W "aUET ||2gdWe Jo yoog Q0| oUWt Avadoad o} ssedeal) [BULLLG  SYE0 M2 20104 LZ0SELY
UEWARD 12 33019 0091 8L W puUe| of ssedsad) |BUIWIED  SHBD Meq =000d LZ0ZLH P
UELLA|T 10 %00lq 0B Ul Ul Auadad 2115 o] seedsal) (LIS $e( Bedi S04 | Z02iLt |
USPPEY 4O X001G 006 SUl W UBUL:  SMEQ Ned| S0kod] L Z0Z/LY
:mEh_L.__.D Hog|g el FU UL UDRaR)sqn jsalle mE_Hm_mm_..w_ EHED JIEH| S2I0d _.w__uwh_.__.___h.._.
fI30dueD 12 Y30/ 006 84l W #nesse paleaelbby|  syeg Jed| 20iod|LE08ivir
Loj|=e Jo %oopd (001 84l UL PG ]| syed ed| sood | beaEiliy
uolduosa|( uonesa| adi ale(]

1Z0Z IMdy - Smap [eIDIalwog Ul sHodsy 89110d - YHA

VIR,



AR

R = Y e

T A W

._Ii... ~m ::ﬁi—: _l ..n_—L_:_“_ II___._.J_._ N
(L ST TE ]

_.|‘._ﬂ SO, =]

SR S J.-—.l”.l.....r“

AT MEDD Y- LY

[T TR B |

LIRS

FOHIIR| H B - |

SOCAa=-cd

SRR P
IR IRFRIED. 1F17L

= ST ECrAET A

-l -1 LE-

N I s ==
eo———s S e e 2 e === £
s s A e I S =

- BT EAENNE-H - QRN TR T

Bt T 1Tt = P

T ami—a .
= = - — - - A =iEe .

LS - EFL- S - e A

e EWE R R R e

[ . CENE
[T E ] et - ;m."_EE_“_mm_
v HEL gl

T .. B. =l ... T PAMANIH
L1 ] a A
e i TR L e L O TS ¥ QLY S TR

L ADE 20T DWE LB L-HDeR 104
L L W L S e O

LEZDE

—— o m— A T o
——— =L,

ZE AN

T

- —-r— -
e TS e s i B
Paprtiv.ie} smjuieln bt Sl .

For

L.

- ..

BO0d Ok, %)jed 35010 (o)

LEDE EEDE

Ad

Ad

1D CCbc
Ad A

1
1

0o o000 !



——— =

2021 Morchly Gooupiney Heaasi

i April L
TOTAL
UNITS
End of Menth | PER | Wacant | DCCUPIED
AMP b Oecupany COMMU [for Gemo|  UNIT %
ANIP 101-Fair Daks N " i
1 2610 47 g5
ANIF 102-Beeler, Churchill, Madison Ct. 1
I 107 .- ;L_I'__'Ig i . §OEy,
AMP 133- Mer Che e !
ek G c3l - : iy
ARAP 104- County Sites - : T
L LR Y ¥ S | Ny
GRAND TOTALTHIS MONTH - . N coz| g5 B5] ooy
GRAND TOTALLAST MONTH o ews[ o my3] - na - doow




Como Update

Fair ook

Transferred/ Transforing 13
‘Youcher Mot Porting 15
i PoMing . 3
{Aveaiting Efigibility 0
!l_l".iu_:wgd uutﬁuﬂr:hr;wn 12
|Leased up with HLv 15
|Tutal | __:].?.J
Ramey Court _

Tra nsferreﬁﬁansfe Fing <
Awraiting Transfer 0
Youcher Routa S
Yacant Prior to Approwval i
Parting B T
_A_!:la_‘_r!:lnned o ii
Maoved out on own 2
ITotal 2R

—rmed e

00gn00 19



HCU.‘rﬂlﬂzlﬂnaniﬂeguﬂ

UTILIZATION
= Mow Admissions:
" Torvhations: 3
1 Prugran Complance
2. Voiuntary

o Cves L ORI R
i rl ;WHF-;:-ig i ',_ﬂ{”

] “ 2018 i i“|||mﬁzl - SRR 15+
i |‘” |www m.n s |
Aot “miff'l FU Hflé'g i
1 357 ) 334

3 ey 4y1 a a3 o

3 agd | 460 7 337 3

4 asy | a7 7 T E

5 an2 | asg | 7 340 11

) 403 | A6 ¢

7 407 | 469

B 405 | A9

q 406 | 464 !

0 156

|11  ALS

12 3 | 463 }

"l;;"}g?r‘mt A L |||”| “HH i’ .Tl” . '|||ili||u1‘ ltm R

Total 1| R 4547 - HIHJ,E | 267 1
Legend:

FUP- Family Unificatign

Reg.- Regular

VASH- Veteran Adminlstratlon Supportive Housing
YASH1E- Cannar Place [Project-Pased)

LCP- Crosepnint Referral

Port-0ut- Payable Port-Outs

BRIl Pralrle Meadows Phase If [Prgject-Based}

@ﬁﬁﬂﬁﬂ]#




FUNDING

Zor Y
WAl i *:.=u,44 r-.: t“u ||1 iﬁh{é |3e':43-¢ ﬂl
TEES sed | v Hf|’1“|1 ;ﬁﬁh r;v« ey Hw,,”

Ja, Unit Moenths Availzble
JWC UTE Months Leased

ABA- AnrwA. Budget Autharity
AAP- Housine Mas"stance Payrmenl
PLIC- Per Unit Cost (Average;

BOBOGES




FAMILY SERVICES MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT - Month Eading: AR 2021

I PROGURAM STATISTICS
This reporiing joformition includes undupieated manthly wtals per grant program.

HAMILY SFRVICFES:
" The Family Serveces depastmant iy conlinuing o build parmerships in the commnity.
= Working wilh 1he [Tope Cenler agzist yourh wich schoel assignmenis o sty o tooch weith
L Tiess,
= Baising Hiphly Capable Kids Pilal
= RO Webinam:
»  Fumibivs and Finance
s Predatory Practices Inipiling Blders snd Penple with Disabilites
o o I Remrdessly Track Yowr Resdent Chppariinity domd Setl-Solleieney (RE3EE) Cirant
Fropram
= Fnaaping FEUD-nseisled] Raesidengs in Finaneial Emporserment
v ROSS-5C Data Dyshboard Webinar 30 Acheunge] Porlormonees Memies & Data Qaadity

CONMPREIMTENSIVE PREVENTION CGAIRANTS:
TEEXN PREGNANCY PRIV ENTION
= PREP webingrs
= Tmplamentation at Morch #idge
W zerzatingupisting FowerPoint scssions far remote i lialion

IL MEETINGS HFLIY STAFF TRAINING ATTLENDED DURING THE YONTH:
»  Women's Carc Clinde Raizing Highly Cypable Kids
o Camrmndlies Mnpowering Familics for Suceeas - Raiding [Tighly Copable Kids wants w

help you give vouw child chat Dgliling chanes to commbat the nepative iafMaenees that
inancate hen duily, This L3 wveck, bilinpral, evidenve-hased prognon belpa parencs raise
healthy, caring snd responzible childroy, %ih some helpfil informarion, nesuragement
from ethers aod wour commrilment, raising kighly capalde kids really is possible.

w yonth Mental health Civst Ald Truning '

= DACC Leaderdup Boot Caryp

= Moevling e BOsS Proaram

= Menrad Healb Fisst A4l Training

OLMONTHLY PROGRAM HIGHLIGH 1S - (grants applivd for aod avarded, suceess siorivy,
speclal mcelingsievents, deseriptieon nluew siaff, special holiday cvents)

Drepartment ol Muaan Services
»  Digmw the LinefRespect the L implemcntacion
= I webin g Foom meetings and crainings:
»  Traoma lnformed Training
o Npreading the Word Aboot Your Progrion: “Applying Stratcgics from Contegions™

08000016



MWews [rwm The Hope Center:
o W have mawed wnd are seiling inte oar new space. Thank sou o Uw Housing Anthevity for making
thi® new space svdllabls to us! We think il will serve os well and will allosr us o make wgresler impact
i the Hves of familter invalved with Bope Center pragramming. 1anyvane would ke g brief tour of o
new [acatsan, please Tol us knw and we'd be glad w sen gomneliing upl

W have 3 weeks lell in the sehool year, and we're trying 1y (ofea shony sod help our studends finisk
chig seho] vea wefl!

A new initialees wo'to startmg thos | haesday, 3ax 13 0 1w s some regnlar progeamming with £3irl
Suenita, This first sessicn wilt be some STEM activides far girls.

Uhis sunmer, we'ne plunoing oa baving aame o o regalar SUner procramming: socoer canip,
Vaelion Bible school, and a day canp, Dales, bimes, cte. are still in the warks! We'te also hoping to
ive g smail vepelable gunlen where kids can help plang, grow, wl harvest their own venetalles sl

It you bave any cuestions o wanf nore nfo, please reach aul 1o Wuthan, Lenstzy at 21747421293 ar
Lonsrraskioim yntnog,eom

Hupe Conter

167 Clytran L,

Druaville, IR G1R3Z

wns . hopecenisyduayville org

ey Buecbook comdhopecenardanyvills

Mews trom The Dwelling Flace:
 Dur Dy Center viceo his been pluced on cur webzice on the Thee Coniir pugy.

= Eundraiser: lrzalilis & Broeask-a-Balloon (See atiached yer)

82000017



; Saturﬂay June 26
ﬂH‘ “:i,u 3:00 am - 11:00 am

“E at The Dwelling Place
: {First. Prasbyteriar Church Gym}

100 M. Frarnklm Danwville

1 }“] i-] | 1.-.
g i
| ”fuilnp R
Etliiill'l " ,' i

a "u

Gl

Breal-a- B}ulﬂun

O allrmems — S130

for a n:ham:e L wwin merchandis w\?\*:. SIy
7 Ballvns '-“Hll

for 1 chanes to w il Sullﬂtr'
5 Hu'l]n:l-l} - $3

for a chance w wir rerchandise woeth $50°
J Ballinmes — ‘FT

lor & chance o win merchandise worth 257
1 Ballimio -- 55

oy chanes to win merchamlise worth §5740 ;!
i
il !-=




4?%
VERMILION

MoV LTI TY

Yermlllan Housing Authority

00T Clerar Lo
Cary [ls ILG1832

I EITIMSLERE R 2T rEI0na

i dridhe imaor, Dxevurhe Dirmedns
Frowm: AAmbor Mo Cry, CigF Tz Chfioap
Dwre: Mg S 2020

ez Figunce fopat

e Worens e g fuad

., APLEEL

T RN X

TG

B S [

AT
FTYRER"

PR

RIARSN

SBL 10 EFEI RS £ 200 54 -
ALLTLI AR W 3s
e H1-2 LR N ST

Hrcthan &
sorpne b s caleully shawing wovain e S0 B roe caouth and o eacemild maic of BUTAL L Lo ke v,

Teen FPregnmegy
JLACE racwivad apogerenn chis agnn: B L oo Prossacey Pevrnbon cre o0 S0, D, we hrre rssere o o B ereng e

amenrt of SI754£00, PHA i boce and Tinoagh Pekrors 577

Herbite Huvesiven Cgfnd Sl

Cigial P 3938, CACTL Jands amee 2 pwn dowele LUk aaronbeF R0 Crortal Swd 2615, T1ACT Sinds awne ¢ s dewn o che sevnel
Wl R AL ST, Sopibd Sund A LA, Junds wine drzvy diewen e e aneac, o0 50000 Czpzess bnd MO Had D5, fumls weers ¢ s down
in the zreerd n” $ROMGRE0 Caplsl Funl 2020, %0 TTA Sunds A ¢_ave v in e s 150,

FARESE At foda T

Aol 2021 Frrended “enil hie Halnnz

Lirer. -Tur Ty

ANl 0 Al i £33 K20 Bz zdiTl
R A STa L E15,75. U7, 735,26

Al i

LT

Ahak o

L2 - Rl #

T ulal

Lz, b3l 13

141150681 o
177, 145.28

T

iy

R TERT]

el

44k, LG 1]

Rin T

TorE Wbl edsiuelan

437,005,801

Uil aoaciunts, Tezeiwakles 72r the nreeel Wies losacasa in e d: S30000,07,

N2 35800

Srafindie A0 Eguvrditero
Carsrnodl Goeeg ST AEE 0

w5 RS AT

Foir 712 Fim waler g noject

Schiemihors's Fie  rin aehs aaides peoact

BOBODD 1y



At

12210 Gem Op omil
1105 T Tl
111700 Peiks Cush
L1000 TraerFomil
L1z200 AR Teneds
L1z2a5 ALl Thankrful
L1Z300 el 2 ETUT)
121100 T i
[ T 0 AT P R
P TLE sl Sall
PP Lo e LICY
LAlECL willss
TG Eyu el
SRR Lselopone.
RN MR TTEO
IR W 1T R
= NEW NS |
Lz apn

‘Tinkal daaziy

Linhilcty
LoV A Pagabl:
2251 G D
20 7 Heath Tn:
20,70 Txental Ins
212738 Lueicployune:
2 ctadgnralel naca
2ILTaT Maice
Aevi e va
21905 ke Toizing
2119123 S
2L Awenel TR
SLain] el T
ALZDCPE A &
212300 TFC 2 Trin
AL50] BEC AV
215502 CFC Feplac:
2152 Aerasl War
2130 MLT
12 01 Pgpainl Rers

22:1300N Uhnearned Rave-

R THIH | Hal M
Tutal M hlnty
Fpuicy
LERICE Mo b Akl
CACRTN nrescrine
ZRITA TInrasens s
ZRIENY Tanma TTA2
‘Tl
LY Y I 10—
ek rar ver -
Currem Veur el Aok
TiLal Laynily
Tdehllince & Mot Aoty

Tuotal Fwhlic
Hanging,

K
U]

RTINS

15,232 18
25,200.77
(5, 725.501

RN
LA A7
(NPT
LR

LI

bt Pl B N
NSRS
Pl #5080
P F N K
A I KN R
41439100
1.R11. 72204

Vutulion Ilousing Anbodile
Ralapee Sheet - Dedail
Reporhag for period? ax ol 47205206211

11
coCs
LA H el B
[HECT]
ER [y 3
13005, 750,87
r.a0
.0
L7
ER o By
+u1.22
LK
14K
vl
LT W B N
PR
RS WLy
O AR L3
3, 160.55
LN

il
Ea't Wl

IRHE

Lo

L
RIvrl- P Wiy
4,153 1]
LI

Ui

-y

dirnnd
al

.

VB 2GLOR
AMLELL
,I50.559.90
IR IR S
C3ETTAGAAL
SETTALLS

145375 Q.60

1
Teelar {H
RLudisun
el
[Tk
G

=

LIS g

1.0

15,772,000

174 143,40
Z,57 5,167 00
231,532 43
(11,321,562 285
131,874,351
LdT iy

i
Mlacclie

JLD
HRLY
L=
- | s
4, 250.90
(1,632 =3
(U H]
LI [H
15 30 oy
a N
LG
18,47,

w1 e
A

SLANLsEL N
O TN D
ERL PR |

104
1 Sy

L.

Ll

LLIN]

471,507 13
L, 754.51
id, 391,750
1L

L
ALEMN e
M.rm

i

A R

I8 A5 )
L, 220 e
20007 )
JE SR
1Lt A0
HARN

Eln
Hi_w

P H]

2 N2
v

1L2a. 15
Bt plad e
ML IR
LG

g

ML RS
2800
REH RN
2301750
[N

3,70

IM]N
SN E
L

L0

1283450778

36,734

5 530375149 o

L4 oA 2

Ladd, 11055 5% 3,624 90610

LR R

.00
PIRIEAL
0,037
(581470
LT

.00

L AT
(153,17
RO
1,353 450
ERJ TP
Ity
EA AT
Ly TR
e g
15 s
RETIRY
207
IEERE
b
LTALELEEL

wl

L b 22
LKl

ol

(UM

[EH

i

T I KR
0l

0l

[T

P BT H

A

B H
TR
L
'-'I_'.'-1-|_—'j
Iy
Lul=12
|'.'_'-:."::-:.El1-
[ bR
IR HRR
LT
0 Ak
AL
LIRIN

Aluam 23

NPT
5,093,000
L.¥)

IL.1%)

.0

G
G
0
LT
o
LAG.M
L IET
0.5 0
iAE.d
1385507
1,557.458
123528
23 ALET
23750
R
AR

L0
1im
L0
07,0
Lax)
0.
-1l
i
Te1.57
A
IRTAY
LIS
7,605 0
#,o0nt
1T
QA g
EREL Bl
0
13670
o
415,810.27

[HEY Y]
26,154 7k
Lad

0ol

uil

20

AL

ann
Eoka g
M
LN 40
204
K
LU ]

(RN
AL

| 2R i
1601 57
AL
LML

Lo

Ikl
[ N]
LLIN]
vl
M|
I
0.2
Aan
RN
B RN
RIS
158 14
I
gl
I H]
U]
B b
d.A0

5

KR FL D
fL

L,003,638,84

(2500361

ol

LN e

ST sy

QLS P

AR

S TEANEED

L

AN T
JENRT N
oA
o

LE44 0a0 Ay
SR R ER
I INT 53]

udi

1,155,925 81
RTINS
13540007

A0

PR TR RO
13,2808

N REA R Ty
Ll

421000 55
L N H
(N

g

R R Y
Lo
uod
LR

10,714,400,51
L
13270253

ETETTTITS
o
130,20

"

S0 Mo R R
QOB
b J e |

-
LTI T Y S

1.3M, 2438
HRCY
L

W

LB AT
el
vz, 400 S

R 4501

2
R

L7R.i45835
<304

142, HI3, 5

15, 13L.4%

[LIEfe o

XA

13:30.31)

ol ey

ARz, 7E

140118, 40

L0 A1, IR

H5.641,55

W

1490147 37

12

L0 fiT4A5

L N Nl LI B r

LI H34EN0T. 7]
Wi

P M T

L

SAMTEIAG 5

R

1.17%,202.13

EN Do K

102ukEgdd

IR Rl L]

[ILEERRLLE I}

A4 2. [0

3
5
I AT
5
i
N

2076632

0000001



i'-“""_'P'-'-“"'m”ﬁ:’rﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ.?{ﬂﬁmﬁ_""'-'_"W‘"'""j
I Operating Stateszent - Public Tinaaing - Fublic Huosing Combined i
b e e e Y 2.1, L. - S s
Annmal Current e nk
Budoe “ionth YT Eodyel
Openting, Revenne
Eraglling Rental 5 V94,700 5 TRELD 4 78,522.00 1005
“um - Mweelling Heneal 5 2203000 &5 184000 & 1, 840,00 L
LIoeerest Tnewine 5 0.27EI0 5 T [rp e ™
C1her ncooms 5 17 2mam % 905601 % b,lh,00 S0
Stthsiciy 3 J,335,002.00 5 PENGsdI0 A 29E514.40 %
Total Kevenoe 4§ A35L2A100 & 33011230 5 SERLLA0 %
Dprrating Kxpenses
Actrrbadairaiive
S nricy ) a0zgiony o ITOLE5E 4 Rty T T4
Lo 5 705400 % {250,000 5 {250.00] 0%,
PHA blngr Bxp. g -5 -4 0%
Beltieup Travel Training 5 477500 = - 5 - 0%
Crthar administratiee Exp 5 136,360 5 LG1E58 4 £, 519.50 a4
T Asneiriinretive Txpenys 5 722,155.00 & a34,114,14 & 43,114 14
T rRRGE] ey
Ciher Toensnt Seevioes Bap 5 1310800 3 128400 5 128400 B
Folef Tomond Servicey Faperwiey . g 1540800 5 1,784.08 % 1,224.00
Tadal 1T i".':.].‘:??i‘&’_s' 5 CaFLoLLo & 8121515 % 4k, 564D ]
Muinlenoncs
Falumiey 4 GCO7LY .06 & 4546715 5 AL dE? 15 834
Materials 3 226,505.00 % 542144 i 852143 487
ClCnEAcTs 4 44220700 5 {5,6245.04 % 15,625.04 ¢
Trotee? Madzilsriomne Brpanses 5 LESD,EFJQ—J.OD 5 DOEI3ES & 9,514 1% -
Divmsral Rapsag
Triswretice b 17813000 % 1457361 5 14, 8 ¥5.A1 2%
Ermployes Beretis % . 548,521,004 A7EULAH & 37,°07.85 Th
1 }eprociytion Exaonse 3 45,500,020 5 A9 4 5,959,943 R
Chsvinly Tovsaes A G.o00.a0 5 - 4 0
Codiectivn Tasssey i 79.418.00 & 441142 5 q.n21.47 ST
Ene:gar Dect Cont Capense 5 15502100 % 139 Rks 5 1191EE7 %
Tentel Cromerial Bxpaksrs 5 1,273,300.00 K 5725150 & 9y, 0RLSD B
Toa T spiemaes 5 3,B07.960.00 & AL3A08.72 E-V 25340032 n %
Surpluy - {Thelicit . 6H,305.00 5 142,705 5 12270258
Percer:t u Tudas Runih 1 onl 12 3

f0o0nn



"

A AL g A T I T I T = . L . b B S I S A M. = ST I ! ! YT W S T LI A ST . S 1 o . ]

i Vermilion Heusing Authnyity i
i Uperating Stntemeol - Tuhlic Rensing - COCC Pand 1040
O - ) ...
Annual Current Yl
Budyrel Moath YR Budret
Operating Revenuce
1w |y Renmal 5 z 4 0%
Zoen - Drawelling Ruental i - LS - 5 0%
Imtorcat Inzame 4 - & 4 AL
71 her Ercomg & A0Rr300 5 - 3 - a%
Ssicy =y - - A - 1%
Total Revenne & 4947400 & - 5 - 0%
Operafing Kxpenses
cleterutalx e D
Sylurics 5 P e Y 1: 067 GE 5 17,067 2 T
Lezed 5 A54a.L0 3 . 5 §I
FEM Mugt. Exp. 5 {128 730.00; 3 4975500 3 i3%,872.50] 08,
MilenesTirave | Lraining 5 FA0000 5 - i - (11
ey Aninisiative Tap ] 1787600 & 11,1384 & (1,130,014 -a%)
Tovedl Adpriniistrediaz Mapewmsg 5 [2e0E23.0d) & (22,943 82} & 122,943,800
Tanans Servizas
Onbiet Teaenil Serviee: 1xp 5 - 4 . - ] 034
Foral tenars Servizes Enenex 5 . 5 3
Frad Urilin Fxpensay 5 14,656400 5 SR7AR 3 J57.46 4%,
Adeefngariceis
Hularios 4 -3 - 3 %
2dimnes Tl i 10000 & - . 0
Caneasts 4 48,129.00 3 143.85 5 143,25 0%
Tzl Miinfenamog Ryprrser i 48,20 5 143,85 5 143,85
Creperad Koneameey
Inanrance & G000 5 ST £a.1? 2%
Emplores Densehls i 12750000 & B249.51 % oy ul itk
Dienrsaietion Expense 5 g & 0%
Cousueliy Taomses i a 5 %
Callzalicn Tamses 5 4 ) (o)1
Encrey Pert Conit Toopere & 5 - B 034
Fong Dariern! Kyoeises L 124,192,003 a1 5 8, 10008
Total Fxpenss 5 2,417,005 (1514268 § (1512240 T1%
Surplus - (Dpfici) 5 2RARUL 3 1513234 4 1513241 L
Terzenl ol Tedpel Month 1 0312 Ut

poogoez?



R T . . . S . B B . . Bt B B . A I . et o s’ . . st

Yerwilino Thvusing Authorhy

I Operabing Sttement - Publlc Hossing - Fair Oaks AMP L I
b e e Y (L) e
Anoual Current T
niget Rnnth YTD Hudnel

Operating Revenne

Dpratling Traniwl £, 2. 575.00 & 1B RROCO = AR, L50LG0 2
“on - | welling Rantal 5 4305000 5 1Rannn 3 1,840,000 2
Intersst Thewime 5 361800 & El0s & MEL,00 Fa
Othar Wocone p A40,165.00 % 441125 5 491556 13
‘Euhﬁill_‘;' 5 1.-&-‘!—1.35'_1.']'] 5 177,544 5 177.313.00 108
Total Reveuur 5 18nElOn 4 0280602 & 20790603 s,
Operaring Lxpenss

Aclminivirirbe

Selaries 4 105,78L00 2 28704 & 99 {04 T
Tz, 3 L9500 & [Phino & i250.00) 53
POA Wnel. Tap. 4 157170 3 16,35230 & 1, 452,50 L4
MileaceTrave Training 5 500 & 5 - LA
e Adminisiratieg Exp 5 AN G 272832 4 2728322 3
1 el Adnsinisonive Epease 4 334,385.00 5 SHELAEE 5 a5, 217 .86
Toncerne Servizes

Cilser ‘l'onant Seavices Tap 5 582800 % 43400 35 470040 2%
Tined Tenaat Nerioss Bypanees 5 LuIR.00 5 400 5 294,00

Lot Lol Eroenwey A 204G, 103.00 5 10,882.51 = 10,382,54 i
Adziintananea

Halariss A 24872300 5 042 L 132,474 .41 HYn
“Waterials [ 112,17400 & AEEL 5 2,106 R 2%
Caininls 5 L78,BL400 % 335712 & 330712 %
Dt Merintemance Expermse 5 558,72100 L 2482016 9§ 34 115 '
irararal Frpeksss

Insuratee 5 TH.30L00 & 513933 % 2,159,332 Fi
Prpleyes Benefis L 141,555.00 & 1045746 % 10,327.46 T
Dieprertalivn bepomse 5 131565400 & 10954.53 3% 10,954,653 Bl
Casnaly Lusses 5 G 03200 % - < 1%
Collection Lossas L 100000 4 27699 E A78.0% 38%
Prergy Pout oot Expense 5 12 860,00 5 BOAT7 3 507137 2%
Tedeel (emared Kypensae 5 ATEAGL00 S 3303208 5 43,092,08

Total Ilzpuases 5 15325600 i 9551361 & 05,5105 A3
Surplus - (Trelicil ks A62329.00 3% 107,392.38 & A | PRt

LPerzem of Budsel Wl ol 12

L33

paaoce2d



A L o — L — — — S S o S M e e — S — o i S S ST e’y S S — S T S I g’ —

ir Vermilion Duusing Avthority f
i Cperatine Statemwent - Tublic Hnaging - BeelerMadisnn/Churchill AP 12 i
N 1, L .2 S
Anduad Current i ul
Budyret Month ¥ Budper
Opeceling Revenue
e ling Beate! 5 1902053 0 = 1€.33105 &% 1535100 23
o - Trwelling Remle! 4 - & 4 - 0z
Jtzrest Bvcocne i 148500 & 0410 5 1071 T
Cher Tnoome a M3B6500 % FOO7S A T08.75 s
Sulmidy _15 10,162,030 5 18,336.00 & AR, A%,00 fda
Tatal Hevenne 5 F33655.00 & ST 03.003.55 3%
Ohperating Fxpenses
Acirdadstradive
Satarics % 47 A1200 % 317640 4 4,170.49 %
Eiail 5 i b 1 [ 5 [
PHA Boor Exy. 5 T7AEOD 5 Bl 3 G.420.00 2%
Ml ilewgrey Trayeli Iraining 5 ARSI & - H - 0%
Uy Acleiniseative Exp 5 I6,1E53.00 5 gALES 3 520,53 £X
Todal Aimimiseaiive Rvpanss 5 141.'4H3.LIU 5 10,817.21 3 10,517.24
Liapoanr Sarvloey
Cnner 'Pamzat Servicss Bxp 8 258200 5 Z16.00 % 21600 353
Tusiald Tenuitd Serpives Fxpenaes 2 250200 % 21600 5 T rEnn i
Votal D Eepensas 4 H4,726,00 2 AN03.54 3 4,500,51 107
Afvibriie ey
malerios 2 ACG0E5.00 5 TAdnds % 7, 11645 P
Wlalerialy t ARG % 7286 O Y3 BG a8
Contracis 5 £0,052.00 % 304545 3,305.44 B
Tl Meintenames Semenscs & 19212900 & 1142480 4 11,483,850
Ceperal Baptimes
Tis.mamae 5 173N 5 137022 % 474,22 s
Ervrleses Thene [l & FEIELOD 4 474782 3 474708 5
Lrgprociarion Expense S 105,503,005 BAALDE 5 2623.96 U
Caeatlb Logsis 5 5 - b S5
Collectiom Toaxgues L 100200 & 0225 & GAE5 138
Energy PeslChrd Tiapenw _:a_ 4483500 & Jranald 5 3, 7d5.42 B,
Tored Generet Fuypenies g 2545,49500 5 10,450 67 % 19,450 67
"Frrtul l'-fxp-uuse.s ....5 [N L )| P ] 5017735 5 N1 ¥H.35 i
Surpluy - {Detictt] - Ea3U00 5 EI2M.50 % 5.184.50
Percent of Hudwet Monch 1 of 12 L

20060nz4



| T T T T T T T  Nermiifon Wowsing Amnovity
i Cperalivg Jialoment - Pallic Houslog - Rerche AW E 13 i
b e e v e e S L
Anmnpal Currenl % ot
Budlget Maonth YTD Budpel
Opeeating Bevenur
[zl Lcntal 2 LI KA LT - 12e50.0n % 15 GocLCa B':
Hon - Trwel He g Bl 5 4 -5 M.
Intapast Nz 3 1.289.00 3 L T g92.71 7%
£ Hher Incomne 5 YAELED 5 181320 3 LABLEz0 S
Subeidy B 138 665.00 & 20100 5 21,5213 TH
Fatal Hevenue 5 BRAMIELD 4 A0037.51 b 3,087 .81 B
Operuting Expenses
Ao dradive
Salarics 4 AFEFLI0 5 CELAERY G 3,037.62 1%
el 5 2000 % s - Ly
PBEA Mgl Exp. 4 55,30000 5 LLAnno % 5.£20.00 3%
Ml ileie Travel? I'Taining 4 24300 5 - & - 03
Chiner Administeative Exp A 124700 5 ITEE 3 L7736 L%
Tl Addweindsreonive apem 5 125536500 & 17, 13488 5 iz,1310%
Tenami arvices
Clher Teswnt Services ap 3 21810 4 1az00 4 182010 g
Patar Tenond Services Dxpeorey 2 2183400 = .’.I.t'.LE.I:IL'r ] 12200
Toval Criline Kxpennss x BE,220400 G 10202 2 L I HER He L%
Mainre ks
Sxlmice 5 Lo A 545505 & 3,235,005 Lk,
BAalerials a AL GROOG 4 028l 5 ARl 3%
{CuTtLReTs g 4781100 § 3AIE3 % 3381631 T
Toecd Adsiefanaiime Krpansas 5 13*1.552.1‘.(] i 778117 5 B FA7 o
Craprral Fapotises
Torinranee it 22k 3 Laz0.e0 % 1,920,459 a3
Finplowees Beneils 5 M EINCD A AEALAT £ 2 510,17 B
Digppreeciavion Eepende g 05600 5 408648 & £,025.20 B
Caanalty Lossas 3 5 4 - %
Caollechon |osscs 5 1146500 & 1,B00.FS 4 1,600 75 1%
Enargy Perl Canl. Tixponan S 37,208.00 % 510048 % 2,100.250 2%
Tt Coepprad Bepeaes 3 16528000 5 16,215,565 14,219.22
Tota] Fapemses 5 ASE0EXO0 % £233545 3 42 442,45 o5
Surpluy - {1 3eticit) 5 ILAGEIL 5 12.300.51; % [P AR
Percern of Thulwer wiangn | of 12 AL

0uogn g



i T T T T R miliom Monsing Auibertty T
i Crperating Statcment - Pablic Flousiny - County Properties AMT 104 i
b e e e ——Apidt —————m e 5
Atinual Unrrent Yol
Endget ¥unth XIrp Budget
Chperating Eesenue
]'Jwr_'lling kcntal 5 A0 3 inpooLco 5 2N0R1. oY,
sl - Dbz Bone! 5 -5 & e
Tnicrest nsame 4 Ashan G ATEE 4 A0 F52 i
rider Tncaniae 5 E4.2%1.00 % 1E000 5 Ladz E1
Bl 8 BETSELD0 S S5E51.00 % 55,654, 00 g%
Tolal Bevenoe i L.G54,028.00 5 Brsgand & 27,55AL: 3%
Operalioy Fapenses
Arimirizmarie .
il liriey & TEO9LDD & 444577 & GOAR e
Teinl 5 A1505.08 5 - s - L
I'BA Mogl. Cxp. L 1.23.830.00 & 1L5805m 4 1158000 Ot
tehiieoe " Traysl Fraining 5 114500 % - & - 0
Othar Aduciniatretive Tum 5 $2,407.00 % inslny = 2.051.07 5%
ianal Aebeinfgmenive Eopense : FCUAROD % 1E587.80 & 1B5E7.54 o
Tenaa Seprfnay
Cuzer Teawenl Servicos bag 5 4794.00 5 b P 20200 s
Trated Vemiant Servios Fkpenses 3 S avann 3 z09200 5 392,07 T
Tortar Lillieye EJ.E'!?E!."! N 5 1:3, 87300 ¢ 14,552,159 5 14 56280 9%
Marisnigrae
Raliuris; 4 1e1.842.00 4 LT O S 15732 S
Biaterials 5 N2,7C300 5 1,862.14 5 4,852,141 23
Cendracts & IN7.36200 & 231327 8 449123 o
S otal Maintonomes Eepeaves 4 424,067,004 I5,247.65 % 3524765
Crererl Toemey
Lizuprance & nd.oezdn 3 4803410 % 442340 %
bmpcvon Bonagits & 1GA,1B00 5 1008250 5 11,862,50 T
Yieprortaljon Expzonsc 5 AL 2 330506 & SRR Y E
Campal by Taoniig 5 Y - 5 - 0%
Collection Lz, B Loo51ol & 2EMaAN 5 2,279.43 1ot
Tmoerey Porf Cont Expense 4 5 4 0%,
Tesiod €reievitd Fpenves E 23707000 & 2157139 3§ 2157130
"Total Expenscs s 1065400 5 aneal s & E03GL 77 M
Dheficil § 129200 % TLVL G R 7.052.75
Pereami of Bodzet wlooch 1af 12 bt

0E0000 76



pr———

peraiing Revenue
Mrand Recovery
[loress lneoine
Adrminacaive Tees

Tolul Revonpe

O perating Expenses
Achuiniztrouve

Sulumnes

f.ezal

hfitesse Traved! Lraining

Cither Aut:vinidiralive Tap
Toprl Adnsrizreative Kepease

Crenmeerd fxpemegs
[nsirancs
mployes Benelils
Deprevistion Expenzc
Yivived Crepereil Expeayey

Total Fapeages

Farplos - (Deficit)

Peneone of Budge! bloorh  of 12

¥ermilion Housing Aatharily

A S S A A S S S Al —r —— I ST I S S S S S N e -, - i - - - - =

Clperating Starement - JCV - Section 8 !
April 2021 !
T T T T " T T T T 2" S — i W T— I — — 1 T i i — — — i _—r i — 1 ] 2= s’ et 2]
Anmitl Corvenl L
Budpget Muath YT Budlget
5 2250000 & LA aE s L377.55 g
5 QOO & £L44d 5 2594 9%,
% A01,70L00 & 42400 5 30,124.%) i0%
2 32476100 & 3244082 5 32,445 52 0%,
5 18279100 % 13,7900 & 13,7494 64 e
5 100000 & o - 0,
g % 159.84 3 15y &1 0%
G 33d300 5 223613 8 2,33R.73 T
5 21758500 & i6,200.06 & 16, 290,06
g 481200 5 0106 5 411 1.06 A%,
4 50601007 3 5,655,268 5 0,670,265 a%,
) 1107500 & 38455 4 A, 55 1%
% 10657800 & B421.47 5 642157
5 32,163.00 % 12,41183 ¢ 22,711,493 i
e h—"
5 520N 5 573438 5 1,734.09
3%
ﬂﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁ%
# ]



-— - ——

Vermilion TTomying Antherity

Operatimg Stacement - Teen Fresmaucy Meeventing - Stute Grant
April 2021

S — —_ T A SOUE i AT A A i . S T — . T Y . . T " B T I T - T A . . o 2 T A o’ o

!
i
i
i

YAy NSRR s ) o=l PR ——— P
Annual Current %o of
Buddyt Month YD Budget
{Iperaling Revenag
By ) L3S05500 5 & EER YR Al
Tutal Revene 5 L2EAZ2A0 4 4 79,172,849 3w
1 ——
Operating Expenacs
Ealoties 4% 6037002 4 SEEME0 S 535773 SR,
il ilzge Trave Training 5 SERO0 % - & f, 658,54 2R3
Ohor Administeative Lxp ] 20, 254.57 & d,255.78 4 19,119.77 (5%
Liraplayes Men i K 31.821.30 3 171888 5 27,546,44 A%
Trul QOperating Expenses g 17505200 5 1007285 4 96,917.55 B
Suiplus - (Duelicil) g - g [LuT2 a3 = [17,7484.i4)
roreont of Budpet BMont [0 al 12 B

Bonnn 2,



1

S — T — —— — — S— S — T S i A e e b - —r A m—r o _—_ o ]

i Yermilion Hoosing Authority
fl First Finaneial Bank - Aullwrily Aceount
' April 2021
[ S b
Bulinee Sheel
Assets

111105 Cudla
TITT10 00 - Wateees 12 58 210
Tuotal Axsets

Liahilities
2111 Aceourts Pavabl:
Todad 1aubililicy

Cayniny
230 Chparating Hesersas - Wetainad Paiings

Cherrerit Year Dipgraling - Caind Lioss}

Talal Liabilities & Foguily

Inceme Statemcent

Chperating Revenue
Irstemresl. Imoorm
Enhar Jnenme

Tpta] [evenne

Operaling Hxponses

Otler Administ-arive Bxpenses
Total Lxpunsey

Sarplus - Jeliei

Ceirent
AR IRE (1]

Rl
(L

400

0.0
RN

z.e0

o —— —— T T — — — i — —— — T e’ il " — " X S—— —— T i L\ o s i S

M 579.50

FA0RAAS

—————————————————

00,04
iAKL
220,33 L0
ER

320,539 33

W ear
o 1 ale

Tt
ALK
700

09
Lo

190

8200002y



Aurt 20, 21
CAPITAL FUMND 2018 - DANYILLE

ColSicr Lim.
Claea ok Ky

Espznd:d Eccunted Fanlale Pazu-t qrufalr.
FadgL turmm Wncks  GRm-Trtam Enlancu ralabk chlpatgn
Dperulion M0G 5 2@ALEAa0 4 - 5 L..3eimns |3 - s PRI REAR
Mart hnprvanswae L1
Cimp-ava-eas 4 ariBa 5 - a LT LS 5 [ S AN
Elar s pgond A a ey, 5 - b - : - 4 -
R A LR EET R ATRR-I NG T BT Ry SR T B It ] H 40010 4 - K 113508
Bz aord e I v b i Lalti & - L & N - H 10051
E] BLANLY 5 ' H 50 TH K | I - 1 Fn A b BLEBC0.0d
pilinnirratnnl 4
ad ekt an Cosss FHE Wil 5 R ] - 5 “11,08G,5] £ - u.Ira R LT
Coirzmct Adn' irsmracun 1461
‘W Lephyes baneE o S ode BTN Coorditaie? . BT £ ELETR T i HO L
Feis chd Co5:5 AE Tawi-g - EERT-H T - 5 LEAR- - 5 (R Iyt
> dLALys £ ' 5 arau_.= 5 - 1A S BL11 L5
Mer - duuling ke nr 2131
rdminisrnizn Bl di-p echy H H - b AR IR | B i 17 05157
a1 Sea sl g o= e K] % - 5 LRIt ED 5 - FA D e - |
wars e cheyatd Zom—o arca R ol » : ¥ SR T I Y| I . T ITLILLF
5 Al ksias % 5 4Lz 1E1.55 - o0y »  WHIGLE:
dnpLradlRg Enasinisien - Mechzalzal LR
Srz Skom oy whes 4 ] b - L
S IR [H TR H 15,05 4% 3 ATRLA O i 10,745 CO
Joz-=zphzzmont i L. & 5 -k
5 19,7350 5 - ) ATTELDD % 04 1 13, 12550
D line Livic - 3i.e Brfurd: 14D
PR IR T P (LS 5 st o5 £ S Er S R 10,407 1) & T1H34.13
wandzcap hgTroe Y 5 ILCEEVE - H J1,03N0E 5 - i N T -
Flerapcun: Lpppades 5 - P 5 - b o
5  INEBTEZ. - 5 21,7592 & 10 o.nd ULITA HE o TF: PR
Coaadlatyg Lhiak - Exlwricr 10152
Valnzcw Rephlczment i ywond 3 - 5 LA f
Rl R oo L5 eI - - 5 ELN e AN .
% nnlnLge % . 3 Sk A oG, 0 Gy L1:14 0 ] 33,2575
et § LaSLI 5 . % imeldgaad g W dss 3 1G43EE
2arcant Unl2ated T

Sl U L Posteaarcutta szl abe rerzie . Td A e o if @ - ey mepebee 3 veunts o b a1
sdunan woeseub e neozrs funds oos 2ealaz 2 27theE Ioe e v aihedt o ase e e

LT ED



LT ([Hl[Aheil

CAPTTAL FUND 201% - DANYILLE

Divrgkin-e LK

PAR-TL I oo i s 1206
[ =craensaents

Lzma=us

Pkl png, o o flyuar sz

o FAsiZonCCaa O WRa-cel Lizjy p

Dacircund ez .raemcilae
AoramnisirSSlon 1420
ACmin mRMD wnse-1 LG swldz

Dol ik At e iz 1-3500
Ballla:bire a'd B g:ven it Teeg

ket dwelli-p Sanstrucken - Mecha val 145D

ISR ITHE S

e lins Uit - 544e Winrk 1982

T el ey i i

LETH 1] L R T IO T TR Y

La-csrmas Leg ads

DwalT'g Unh - Gemal.ian1-ad
LI T H ] O i T

“vlitqHen Jatc:

s

ZrEn S Babar LA Gonn
Exjrenred Fepanded anallabi Vet mt 420715
Uud;el _cume v islanth Ewee-ludl=sn Lalazas Awallizln ahipizlon
5230 T % - 5 IRTCLOD § - [(NIE 5 250 MU0
WMLl % I ERAT.G A -
CR | R POoATRA RS
4 . % - H 3 -
K M3E3EIT 3 PARR NS 4 1LHILE 5
A T T EAE 4 ATRLRT 5 FRRTY
i 1MSEsAan B 731807 4 40G7LE4E LSRR 13,1 3 Db-swroo
C 1 UL A - _ 5 raonen £ 1A, L16% § 1wwnapn
VB HMIDWAE 5 YRR § xR G 370736 % BEANA
H w5 150EET 5§ A2hId 1%, 34T .25 5a.1% i 13,q00.00
R R R S - O -
% 14ocOn & - d UL T . adv,  § i04404n
i ORIRLIY 5 - % 10,I234E % ATHRLAAL
] - b - H - L
F ) T L - & AT G, N
L SUIGHGSE § 5 9035857 % 3 ALATS] 2M.E% 5 ArnUELEE
FCRRSMLE 4 ol § LORLMCL G SN ]
5 133EITL 5 1AM % WAL1IGGL § 37.4341.51 EHET 5 I123M1
3 LiDR AN 4 ¢1284.07 5 G5I,5CL07 4 531,201 Qe 3 Lisdureqy
Perxnt bllza.we: 95,115

Bdoonnzs;y



E£2rllEn, M
CAFITAL FUMD 2020 - DANYILLE

villprhpy 227z RGN
Sl Dol et 1726,30z5
Enpin<alu:l Frwrde:n Auzllabe PR 3052001
. Tiedged ourrent tlandi 3<unl-1u-4mts “laree | azllzai Nhlimaticn
Cnembuns 1206 P TIRIMRED § - & - 5 WWERREN. iy % 75052550
ML, Impovemene 140E
Kz g o=t Arverleng a EH I Y B . 5 s IR ET
Fa: kol Chadk 15 wgal e .E" SO S - '.i - H 2,020
H 100,00 & - El - % 1-,0.0: M H En % A0
Aducinp.mbnn 18151
Adnv izt 2k % 17BJF3AD & - 4 - 5 122363.40 LA 4 15335340
Mar-[Pellt g Inodur 1310
ileclire Cellng Tie ond Fooer g - B iia ke v Hdlawys 3 MhAared § OBEDEESL 4 sedsn 4 Sl 41 _ .
§  ME3SF.n g wLRNCL § 28,0460 5 6, +E5E A0 LA LR T
Tandlng 1. =t - Fzerlar 1180
EANII TN 3 8 I S TR I o (TTRE | WY ] A 4 - £
Joor Fadoos va - BTecn and Sxoa s Doty Miaaa Y - = H 3 -
& - - 5 ! g - - [ R
Owellap U™ - Hbe Wacr o 1420
DESTEETRTE] B AT PON FETTY ITPHTIE 4 130200 - 5 - |3 o e
Roarvas sxehrg LI b b FUKY N - . 3o, os. - . L
5 lDs.OD & - LI 11 L s 20,0000 e & 10.105.0m
Lee—llivgg Linit- 13+ Mign 1952
Curcltzn 2 Rolawbine - Fare Mabe 5 FmcidEn g § - % Tz
S OWHIAY % 5 - g LEIRT AT 1m.04 4 -
Toddl 3 LEMINEM 5 BANELED £ TRLITIED & amigmineal 91.5% & 5IKTLID
Prreent DbPpitzd QLA

geocoaz



Aaril 30, 2021
CAPITAL FUND 2018 - COUNTY

Sl ior Lake: LY X
Codae Su Ll 413,204
Exaenc = Expcndod BuRllal Purcer afapyianal
Budgat | Current Morth Grank-Ta-Joic Balanze  Asallabile Oaligatian
Operatiors 1406 5 Tiakssd & - togg8d:sy ¢ - n.a¥ 4 T1au5.:4
Management Im.provement 1448 5 - 5_ - b - - - a.0%, L -
Adruiniszration 1310 5 era3zO0s § 0 - i Ao & - 0.0% 4 11432.08
Grriatal Capital Actrizy 1180 4 2uqusUED F 313108051 5 2904 354 B 24k g4 07
Colluba? Eup /Dby Srec 1501 § Fumeme £ - 5 e0MOn Y - R iE: 3  REuua.os5
TiAz R T i e ok ISLAE01 5 2156533 ERSEY 3 IEALGNET
Farcent Dbllgr, A g7.a%,

B0GO00 s



ferllan, 2031

CAPITAL FUMD 2020 - COUNTY

Sy

Qxcraklzc: 14as

Mo 1 pereunanl 1410
Mzrame—ey Opreesmoes:
ArrluiemFen 1110
Advnlaraden Cni
Arn-Lecaelling dita wilizrd

vk sma, STEEL, Aann N Ina

hon Lraic 1IN C2 o0, ko - Mlad-ank:al
Lergmw o ee]ponpactad - Leefen~a faser
Covd SZpazmie -Rowon ol 52 i Am: v lan

Kar-Lwal g LnlL- ek 2410
Crnb2y-lad #lcrercaclderre voss on

e [Img Uk - Inbar'cr 1558
Apalcrees - R lm=mar: cnd Sboecs

e ling 1vdb = Rotepier 1AL
samPedicomar Eunzawy Cowm.

Tueling L'z DZinclton 14E2
bm:Flhoe e Baassk g - laeey Cog

sl

Explrwd Exzandee:
‘xrrent fMerty Gamt-Ta-Daca

Awal ahle

gdlr v

ZEFgE A T a5
Fose ot Dol I L
sarzach < a1

:'_.'-'_.:I:uhlz___ I:Ihl;r_i;n

i 792330 - n MMEME % 0.0 3 T§,219.50

P S Ly, M I R oY s “ushed

£ REaa 5 137799 F 1nEA0TL 3 1,543,223 0.4k CREYEETD

I C R -5 Edian 5 - N0 % 39,24.30

G i aMEy b - & LR K - s 5

£ wAanIm % 4 - 5 LD 1G0T 3 -

; - H - 5 H

4 4 - 4 B

& -4 C 3 - & -4 © g -

PR IV 1 3 - - suA B .

3 20420, 5 - £ - 3 RCA2R AP 14), B0k

R T 1, o -t L - & Lkt

£ o005 - ] ] Ry H] LIk, 04 ] -

41457400 4 - & N 1467401

i waumun % F -y LA s 100.C% i T

LR fmdcd 5 395000 15F, sala . .

T ] FLATEMTIE SR L Ea I 4 156.750.03 TR % 336000

§  0LITICN & 1see0d 5 133,05 5 057,537,450 Houly % 1895535
T S i L EAE

80000034



Pkl 30, 2021

SRAP 401 - Folr Darks

AME 102- Beeler, Madrson, Churchill

AMP 103 - Mercha

AP 104- County Fropertles

HCY - Section 2

Total

CARE's Act Funding

Expondad Expented Anraffatle Yercent
Grant Ameunl  furrent Vlankh  Grant-To-Date Eslanm_; Auallable
§  BbEdEO0 5 Dl55E § 1BEAEIS 4 ALIERTT IG.0W
5 F T T Pk R i IR 1 S E A st B Cr i
= 44,3500 % LEE0L0 5 L4000l 3 524 3% 1.8%
a “O0TrLoD 5 2R434% & ITALAG 40 1351504 ilam
A 113,25¢.0C 3 - 5 04Y0RME 2 GELENIL quii
3 BE4d,654.00 % 13,730,892 % 452.1]95.&1]. 5 202,558.70  30.0%

88000035



S e’ A o ke’ — ST N S E— S S N SN SN XSS N S S S N S S Bl ot ' o Y PR S S S S S ST S X

I"HAS Einancial 1redivatyr
Aprif 2021

[ " S S S— " S— S S— S X S ol o I el s — N — L S— N S N S SR N S S N S S S S N S oF e ol e - —

Vermilion Housing Anthnrity
Tenanl Reeeiyvablos Ouwestind ing

1
!
I
'
I
’
I
-1

Dl Thrs subindicsror measiaes the tenant aczonnts meeeivable o'y projuct amsinst the

fEnant charges ot le predeol’s fiscal vear.

[ the raciie 16 Jeed Than 1.5 - the spencies soore (- 3.

1Y the ratie i3 equal lo or greader han 1,5 und Less than 2.5 - the anencies scare 13 2,

#¥ Ratice T haged ngcare-xnled caleulindon of anmualized recca iccoine,

Wareh-21
April21
Mluy-21
Jane-27
Julw-21
A2
Septeirher-21
Dielober-2 ]

M sernher-2
slecember-21
Tamdri=22
Fehegury-12
vanpzh-22

IF the redo 15 equal to or areater Lhan 2.5 - the aueneics seonc i3 0.

i 28,9700
3 AGA0N0.7TT

£.20%
67
A1
0%
100
{3,007,
FRNY
0041
WA LR
i, {10%
AR
(NRNIN
000%:

050008 457



Vermilion Housing Authotity

Able BEnods

AHIERTA

Ameren Ip

Amy K Walls

Aujua Wioujs Enp

Arnold's O0fece Sapiply, Joo

ML I Males And Scrvies

Relter 5007

Blzine Windaw Hardware

thitts Loclksmith

Frnaog Cilbert

Rriclopam] isposil & Heeyeling [nc
Call Dne

. ds Oitfice Technalegles (J48771)
CAGe il XTeupesiun

1:13.!!!|{|l.l-l‘.' SHazh & Thoer

Comywnt Cuble

Conngr Loopugy

ConsEllation Nealnerpy, Lnc.
Craniclle G, Wehh

Dunville Arca Comeociity Collepe
Bavible Sanitary

Travls-Houk ¥Wechamival log,
Denvcail E Redmnnd
VrerrihiogTpoesm LLC
Farnawneth 3o Fos

J TERRS TN

Virsl Benprolil Lovoplorment Progrann
Gieneral Tlecirie O

Goprgetemn Waermnrla

il Tolluda, Inc

Cerninger, Fue

R Sepply Facilities Waincwaner
Health Alliance

ilvwsiou-Rerewal 8 Local Ageney Tefireien
T XS

Mhineis Asseciatlow of Fonsing Autbaoritics
ludinos Bledia O eoup

Jawocs Mooty Sehrreder

Tasanine T Speoeer

Jemmic L. Yall

Jeony Lo Blerrcil

Jeasiva 0w

Jesgien To Stinsun

Tnshua Warlines

Wally Printineg Cooopewy D,
Krae Tne.

Lahne Lawnzare

Lu'mpere £ Marcin

Mubdney, Silverman & Ceoas, 1.0
Blulilen 2, MeUis

WTarliese T Farl
Mewards - Fenagrds CH Iy il
Mervis Indursoeles, Tne
Ietlite Bmall Business Center
Ilidw vst Blaiilior & Shipping e

AT Expoendilures
April 2031

F800.40
KB5S,
S0, RN
ST 00
$EUS5,04
541760
£3,702,7T
551400
ARERE>)
%1.322.75
b VMAE]
Uy M|
S10n7.aq
572,97
35T
S15T I
AL L
SLA7H.0
T30
F2R0.00
P65
NN ANENE
S G564y
ST
Sl G 24D, N}
F1ENRS 20
ST L
$L153,75
F1n80
S M 240
Lk ERE
KT
S4,020.27
351,035 45
LA E b S
F1 Gl
FEHT, )
47022
LA RIRIT
&Ly
£147.50
51,2MAL (5
SESuk
Sl 1))
SR
S23LAH)
5463 %R
25000
SLAREL, S0
F1KT.50
SAs6.00
RIA0.010
i DL

00800037 Nyvgal

S193.440



Miler. Halt, & Triupe
Wonivipnl Water UMiliky

Wan Blwlory & Assovinles Lov.
Nopa aoun Tarns

BLC Cloud Communleations Anrericn, EYL

Faula T2 Warthnen

Lislery it Mnarne

ool

Rantarn Fuerpr Soerviovs

Savanuah F. Prwe

Schaumburg's Flioe Trim

Soultiv Hurdy

SamECliereen 'gsl Manapenent Scrvices
Sparklight Eosinees

e Lol Mativonl Life Inrorance .
Thyssenlkrapp Tleywler Curpetution
Wuoeusy J Allen

Yerieon Wireles

Village of Tairwwnol

Yillage nf Rngsellle

Yisidrm Mermdiee Plan

Fipuer Coomunicatbvg Tioe,

Watts Copry Sealem

Total for all ¥etuwkors

KA050
S50
2, 7500
5153.U4
S3Em.dd
S04
T230,400
SETRRO3
F5H. 25
Ri50.00
SG9 DGR KD
SIEO.O0
3215097
SA1T,1%
F1:I T.0HY
KT 64354
F20L430)
10203
fi152s
S¥41.54

S N
S35 .23
S FT
11853251

REBDGE 28



oty vermilian Housing Autharity
I-

JFg R gt 160 Clevon L
sanvilie, IL&1H13

g dLeh 3430571 F (2170 131-T0a%h

'i‘rii_%. ‘}‘:{I:l!l.l!dm Jaclvr imson. Sxecutiv iz THie; oz
Mermorandum
TGO Hoard of Commissioners
FRCHM: Jachyr Vinsem, Frecutive Director
DATE: htay 14, 2021
RE: Porsonnel Monthly Report tor the Monkh of April 2021

1. The fellowing personnel action was taken in April 2021:

Fred Smith - Cleaning Crow & Sroundys — Hireo
Terasa Supgs — Maintenancere Laborer - Terminated

2. Staff/Commissleners attended the follewing training through the Executive Qffica in Aprll

2021

IAHA Maintenance & Managemeat Clinig All 5taff

HCW Rent Calculation Annette Mohiillan
Danville, 1L HCY Specialist

DG0030 34



LS
.il"r:..ﬂj'lﬂ .:’n.

1

Ve rmilion Housing Authaority

- A 1607 Clyrmarn Lane
VERMILIM Y Danville, ILB1E37
LSUNIF S RHTHZL: T - F': tzl?] 4_43-1]511 F: [11?] dal_?nl‘jg

-

LEMNGTH OF CRIMIMAL TRESPASE “"BARRING”
WhLA Proalicy

The person will be subjecteds Lo the Criminal Trespass policy and be “harres” from the PEA proporty for =
mirimum ot the following time periods based an, but ool irmiled to, the following reasans:

+ e Year
2 Public gambling en Hausing Aulhoriky property
4 Public drinking an Housing Authority property
o Wandsbsm ol Housing Avthority property unider S100
o Unlawful possession of any Hauslng Authority property (including keys)
J ;E-.ny' City Ordinance violallon on Housing Authority praperty

s Three Years
i Inedting a riot and/or interfering with olficial police business on Housing Authorily property
2 Vandakism ot Housing Aulhority property in cxoess ot 5100
o Threats againsl Housing Authority Staff or properly
o Fighting on Housing Authericy property

*  Five Years
= Lriminal, violent or disruplive activity on Housing Autharily properly
o Possassion o use al drugs on or within 1000 of the Hedsing Authority property
v Rebbery, theft, burglary of Housing Aubharily properiy
= Agpravated battery cammit.sd on Housing Autharity propery
o Porpetrators of damestic violence on Housing Authorily property
v Unlawlul use or possession of weapans on ur within 1000 of Housing Autharily property
> N registered sex otfendor

w  Life
o Porsans convicied of vialent crimeds), such gy but rot limited to, assault or batlery upon a PHA,

employee, comimissionar, or ggent of the PHA.
Cang activity om Housing Authority propery
¢ Subjeck g a lifetime registration requirement under J state sox offender reyistration program
¢ Murder, sexual assaull, ur child molestation an the premises of Housing Autharity Propersy
o Manufacture, production, distribution, of llegal drugs or drug paraphernadia an Housing

Aulhiorily property.

s

00NG0p40



CRIMINAL TRESEALS "BARRED” APPEAL PROCESS

WHA Palicy
A person who is oo the "barred® list may requast an application to be remaoved as follows:

* |fthe person has been “barred” far one year, request can be made from one year of the date thal parsnn
was "barred”

& |fthe persen has bean “barred” for three years, requeost can be made from three years of the date thet
parson was “barred”

# |t tho persen has been “harred” for five years, request can be made Troem ve years of the date that
person was “barred”

+ |ftha pergen has been “barred” for life, no reguest can ba marde

The request must be from Lhe “barred” perzan in writing and mailed to the PHA. The applicatior then will be
givcn to local law enfofcemerit for 30 cxtendive backgriiund chegck. Final détermination is subject to PHA
discrelion,

Factors thal will be considerad in appezling the ban may include, bul are not limited to:

Serigusness aof the ottonse

Length of tima and rumber of violations

Elfect an the resident family

Ay other rebevant facter as set Tarlh by the YHA

B

¥ou MUST apply to be remmoved from the Mo Traspass list by sending a written request including your nare,
address and phone numbcr ta:

VYermilion Housing Avuthority
1507 Clyman Lanc
Danville, IL 61832

For more inforrration, call: 217-444-3115

0O00D0 4



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-14

FLSOLLITEON OF THE BOARD OF COMWDATSSTONERS Ol
THE HOUSTSNG ATTTTIORILY OF LI CIUY OF DANVILLE, TLLTNOTS
4 VERMILION FOTISTNG ALTLIORLY

WIILEKEAS, he Houwsing Authority of the Ciny ol Danville, Ulimoiz débea
Vennilion Housing Authorioy (the “Aathorily™) is an 1bneds municipal corparation and
public body erganized porsuanl w the Mineis TTomsing Anthoriy Act (310 ILCS 1071 et
se ) (the “Act™) for the purposes ol sngaging m affordable hansing, providing rental
assistance, mnl underaking land assembly. clearance, rchubililalion, development and
redevalepment projects as will ond o reliove dhe shorrage of decent, safe, aflorduble and
sarilary hpusing; and - .

WHEREAS, in furtherance ol iy purpose, o approve e Tenpth of Crivigul
Trespasa “Linring™; wmnd

WHEREAS. The Tlousing Authorily of the City of Thnwille, Tlioeis 3
Vermileon Lousing Aathoily, desives ne appreove such sclion.

NOYW, THEREFORE, in furtheramce ol the wouls and objeetives of the Authoriny,
the Board of Commisgsiones  hereby resobees, acknowledoes ad asothorizes he
firllovising:

secton | The findings amd recitalivms hereinalove set forth ace adopted
el Fomnd o he Time.

seclion 2. Appraval of the Lengih of Critimnul Trespass “Barring™,

Jgection 3. This Regolulion 1x in addition to all other reselutions en the
subject and shall be comdrued o oaccordance theresitl,
eacopling as Lo that part in direel confhict with any other

resolution, in which cvent the provisions bereof shall contre.

sSecton 4. Tus Resoludon shall be in fil! force and ellect Do and after
1l passage and approval i the munner provided by b,

ADCOPTLED w the regmlar mesting ol the Housing Authority of the City ol
Bunwille dhva Vermilion 1lowsing Awthority in regular amd public session this 2000 dase of
May, 2021,

Ao _ [enyy Absgr

aeacond?



THE 1HOUSDNG ALTHORITY OF THE OTTV OF
BANVILIE  dbia VERMILION  IIOUSING
AUTTLIORILY

[RAF

Trs: Charman

Anlest:

Ry

ls: Scerctinw/Treasursr

acrecn e



DL BOARD BT NUTZ VERBATIR TAPESL

171872017

3/15/2017 _

3/15/2017 - Clased Sezsion o

32042037 ]

1/20/2057 - Par: 2

5/18/2017 )

5£18/2097 - Clased Scssion )

8/15/2017

i 29/ 2017 - Study Sesson

7202037 o

Bi24/2037

8534/2017 - Clazed Session

gf28f2017

[L0/19/2017 - A Mesting .
1074942017 Pert 1 3 )

LOAA3/ 2017 - Part 2

101972017 - Closed Session

11/16/2017_

L2/ L2017 o

00050 44



RESOLUTON N, 2021-15

REESCGLUTTON OF TLILE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
T LOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CTIY OF DANYILLE, ILLINOTS
drbe'n WA DLLON HOASTNG ATITTTORTTY

WHEREAR, the TMousing Authorily of the City of Thanville, llhix dflia
Yermilion Lkowsing Authority {the “Agtharits™) s un UWmots municipal corporation and
public body organized pogauant o te Mineds Hovging Authority Aot (310 JLES 1071 et
seq.p (e “A™Y for the purposes of cugasmmye in aftordahle housing, providiag renlul
assiatance, amd undertaking land assembly, clearance, rehubilitalion, development and
redevelopment projects as will wad w rebicove the shortage of decent, gale, allorduble and
sarkitary howsing; and

WHEREEAS, i tfurtherance of ivs purpose, 10 approve the destoiction of verbulim
Bourd Minutes from Janoary 2017 o Decembar 2017 and

WIEREAS, The Housing Authority of the Ciy ol Daaville, Tlinols dibda
Yormniliom TTousing Anthorivy, desites w-upprove such aciion,

NOW, TIEREFORE, in furtherance of the zoals und objeetives of the Authorits,
the Bowrd of Commissionsrs bercby  resolves, acknowledges and  awhonzcs  the
follew ing.:

Scetion | The findines and recirations herginabaye se Doeth are adoptad
and fonnd {0 be L.

Sectiom 2. Approval ol the destruction of verbatitn Board Minutes from
Tanuary 2107 1o Decetibor 2007,

Section 3. This Resolution 1% m addidon to abl other resolitions on the
suebjuect and shall be construed in secordance  therswilh,
excepling a: to that part in divecl conllisl wilh any ofler
reanhation, L welich event the prosisions hereof shall control.

mecricn 4, Lhis Resolulion shall ke jn fall foree and cllew. from and after
its passage wud uppraval inthe manner prosided by law.

ADOTTELY av the regular meeding of the llowsing Awthority of the Ciy ol

DPamville dfbdia Vermilion Ueusing Authodby in repnlar and public session this 200 day of
v, 2021,

00 &ipn4z



Axes Mavs Abagm

THE TIOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY O
DANVILLE  dhia WERMITEHIN  [IOUSING
AUTTIUORITY

lis: Chﬂj..ljl-i;'.ltlll

At

By

1#: Seerelary Treasrer

BODGOC4S



Admissions and Continued Occupanes Pilicy
2021 Major Changes
Chapter 1- (rverview

I-L.CL PITA MISSH0WN

The purpess of & misaion slement is to comomunicale T purpsss of The 2geney w0 peaple inside and auids ol
the ageney. 1o provides the basis for strategy development, identification ol erilical sucoess Factars, resonro
allocation deeisions, as well ag ensuing olent md stakebolder safislfelion.

A Pilicy:

The missien of the Heysaedothertt of the Gt Boeavile—bnnis Yerodton ' zasing AnEAnpIby ix
o [rewicle il develop gualicr atfordalls hoosing oppermnaties e inlividuals snd famities and o gesist
low-imeome residencs with sale. decent, sanitaey, ard wilirdsble housing: encoucse active resident
participation, and provide oppomunities b sel Simprovement which may enhunae the residencs’ sell-
confidenue wl ceonomic selfigullciacy, We soall eperate o an ellecive, ohical, and profsssional
nmt, aid will create ard ipaintein partnerships will pur elients and approprials wmmunity agencies
to acoontilish thig muission.

Chapter 3- Eligibitiy

3A0LC. OTHER PERMITTED REASONS FOR DENLAL OIF ADMISSION
Criminul Activity 24 CER 960.203(¢)]

Iwicenc of such erominal activive meludes, bat iz ot limile] Woany record of convictions, smeses, or
evictions for suspected drugrelated or vielent crinnmul achivity of hoasshold mer b within the pas
tirees vem. A conviction for such activily will be given mere weighi $han an #crest or an eviclion,
e el icant or edlymeenber Bag 4 recorlenrestatthotinne of el g dewsrsinarion, the
PRAwill considerrlleredible-cvidence-rebsot - theparure of thes e bedere-detormining

el ity G revord o7 rezards of gopests well ool be waed as fies 2e3: basiz 1 the dendst o proa [

Lhat 1t eppdicant enpnoed i Qs s ifeies crimiad sotivirg, The P4 will vonsider all ceadible

cwiclence relaled we the namre of the alTense befors deseemining eliwibilily,

Previous Behaviar [%60.203(¢) and (o) aned P11 Oee GE, p. 45|

Plia Palicy
Hig-a-pattern olevetivn-fForm-housing-eriemminntion fFom residevie-procsmsewithin thie st

fove yeurfuunmidering relevan-cirsmsisnecs]
as been gvigeed o Loom, nated frcan foders’ by gssisted ansusing scdthin y o indme on 2§ fkve

e e e e e A e e e o toran AN R L - o Tl it s, FL

3NN SCREENING

serecnimg lor Eligibility
A Poalicy
The PHA will perform erizeingl backmronnd checle hrousi local law e et H makionsl
buckgromud screeainy for all adule household members.

goionpat



J-ILE. FRONIDITTON AGAINST DENIAL OF ASSISTANCE TO ¥VICTINMS 03 OMESTIC
YICLENCE, DATING VIOLENCE, SEXUAL ASSAULT, OR STALKING Sotification

PrLA Policy

The-RHuelavwrwlodees thasedared-donen c—etedoaoe—dutinevinlzoce, senmarbaopli—er-atallting
BH-Rarean UnTvarable-histesy0o2 |, 3 poerereditBiseora recond b pravionedesac to an Apariment;
8 preivr arree-eeeord e would ‘.‘-.--J—'F:H.-‘u—f::’r":'ﬂ.-‘.-]ﬂ-i—ulmlll the- M- peketes—therofors, | 1HheRHA-makics o
choverpmiretien—to deny. adsveiorte—et Applicesdumily—the BHA will inchmhen—ispeatier of dested
wfemation abewHhepretesten-anains=tepabprerided by VA S reevrdareswith secia VIR
of this-oOR—-aedec-of WAV A—rpdm—and-a cory ol-be—ira HBES02 TheFH Al soquest in
1#:41{1@&&&1'—%—&1*13]“_3 11—'1+4ﬁ-h{-1=]g—|:ﬁ-ﬁ'1'ﬁlfl'l rhm pﬁ-ﬂ-uﬁ-&l_-ﬂ—ﬂﬂﬂ-ﬁ—_hc 1. "L u+ﬂ—1+|—l-=1—bu*.smeqq da}s.

Chapter 4- Applications

4-LI. PLACEKYIENT ON THE WAI'TING LIST

Fligible for Placement an the Waiting 1.1sd

4-I1,

PHA Puligy

FheAkLA will send-amtepratiticatiorsithe-prelminary slisibilibe—dereanination withia—e-buainess
days sH-resepctssa-2nompleledwppheer—If apHisbletheweties Wik alsa—indieare—ghe vt et
[—M—:'J-efe-ﬂeeﬁr}-Fal winehthetpmib-appears et

B. ORGANTZATION O TIIE WATTING LIST

PHA Dolicy

T PHA— et -mRtal N one Shdhesman ity -wideesttire Hat for ith devehoproost—othin 1hatipk
P BEEA ] clasieeheorlapanss 10 Eaall-_',,-ﬂ-ﬂ-uﬁl-éﬁ'-}m shiomnlil-beoferedshe-noxt availabhe e,
mixed pepehiens—sencral ocepsee i Si7e, and-nspamstbleunite).

II—:!-—PEEH&!—I tacrt m‘luﬁl—ﬂbe—la{ﬁed—ﬁ 1|L|r1£:—l-ﬁ+b-

4-1LC, OPERMNG AND CLOSING THLE WATITING LIST
Revpening the Wailing List

The FHA will aive polibc notice by pablishing the relevant inlin-malion in suicable medin ontlets

tncluding, b val aited o
08000042



FEHY, l{*rmihﬂn&rmwg L4
The Conpnercial News

The Newy-Gangefie
Flre Independent ews

4-I11.E. 511 FCTHIN METHCT
Loial Preferences |24 CER 960,206
PHLA Policy
The PHA will use the following Toca ] prelizeness:
1. Residerz:
:-—Iifrah..-mal ihy displiuceckby-imesortaehidizemetns of domestis violenee 3R
4. Warking ThderbePiudaded
.I'r.: r;#dﬁ#&%mﬁwwr—me&w Frmidieg fibe bl ' sl o pareiserree—ip
—familics, wiiere the-hoad—sporme—pakead—orale me.—n.’:r_; it mrpffgmrLﬁHrm:—’lH—kwf—r
WA ,1'-; ety LD —daaeilipai e Tho-fr - TR 0K SO e
SRR AR W :arm.’mu.m—u-*Lﬁ&ﬂ—be—g#ﬁﬁEHmm:r -::-ﬂ" th: vherihiiny pesirpep O R
ShEE) 202 i
“ehbremoent-prefarones 07 Nlomeless resthobio-motprid-of hegencral application prosswe.
F—Hewrcloss in Verrmihoan-Comnde—parmmesship-weith ocal arpinisaties

-1

- esidency (5 paindsi A treaitlewer” prelerenee foo a Grmily that resides ir Y irmitivn
Lomrr e, o doeludes ¢ Panc v neniber wohs woeks, hay beer, nuiiled comt theyr are Birel e
yeurrli, 4p Attenats sehool B3 Yermilivn Oty

- ‘r?li-"nrlu.'i':q_g [ = pofue 50; Faorder to hrilras__ijjgw{gmj‘ fizi |‘_-_1_ Ly ]'_-._I,_,__}__l!_ll]ll'_!!]._'_i_.]::_,]'&_ M

- r—r rerrerrrwrrr——p L T

tﬁll will & a0 h I{J.'rt!ﬂ. thi“ ]JELIHP. af the 'ﬁnrkn £ :nl';_wme I?-il Llil‘- b 111 ;umn; 1l
rlﬂﬂ'l' Ii'LJ 1hiled t:1 um‘!}_._ giliﬂ I‘:Ti:li'rwu t"h m_‘temi.r’l to disslriag oo o o Ty Lies

Ihﬂ“: %Y M Fum‘h} To inzrease acooas tuosilable hoesim: o’y doe families erpevienel g
horsdessness, & “honr s 263" prelerence has been adopicd, Y oriBeatlar of v o siarence

wall rnedudds & owadien, st Hizent fra o lacil pactoe D aeency confirsine tae losdiv's
]ILI-IIIt'JHSE HHTLH

S U

...........

" Lma:« poiut Hmlm.: hnﬂdc;;g
Trvipluniarily lﬁwlau&tl ln: 'Hﬁﬂ:ﬁ Lt yr Iiuuu-'stla “i‘”iuienﬂl [ pﬁhlr :*' T i-w PI{ wil *.:ffﬂ 1

e T e e e————d —_——y




Lycal pretorencey will be zpgrepated nsing o gystem n whick cach preference s receive am
wilacation ol poices. The ey ¢ prefurence peinly an gapticant lag, the figae the applicant’s ylsce
o1 the veadtic @ st

Amony applisss whe gnalify or an pcoual number of logal profsonees, Jdute and Hing of

Deconcentration ol Poverty and lneowme-tiving (24 CEFR 903.1 avd 203.2]
Steps for fnopfententation [24 CFR M3.00)(1

For ¢ pyelop ipnty Suiside the BIR the F1LA el eakie the folsr o acddons oo pricside Ene
deeoneeniatizg ot e verly and Heor: mising; A

Bty A o= — R s Y

[t LS P

A-MTLIM THE APPLICATION INTERVIEYW
MIA Poliey
Farnilics selecien [t the waiting st anc reguire] 1 participate in an cligibility intervies.
L he hendadhoaschold asdthespensc/cobeadeatbae sTrome-epeanerocd |o-semdheintery materether.
Huvsever; oithe—hedendof howbaldaethe spogsasehond maypsiead-thetntevisa—wabohalf nidhae
gy, Meihesttan of informeton permamimetoadult esmbesofthe hiusebehl-aer presewat-the
intaeeebza-pad - nol hasiauaibaizned releasefarns orevemamedin the e
Hre—atorv ieu—will-be-eonduciedoalyfcthe hewd-pibeuschnld-ompawseiechenl-peocides appesrie
dnctumerhisrot |ezaldestite—4 hapis—precdides a—Heersstan-of prepee—doetmonabos—ei]coal
whertibed: 1 the -leasbereprosentathedessrnat revidetheTogired-doeumsemation, heappetmenmm
b resshthledwrhen he-peeper-decun emsive-booh abimsd
Peghap-disclosurpad-doaumentahiog-of sonial seeopam e s the P allvethadamily voresin
#e place erdre-arieing listfert0-asfresidaps—TEnnt all -bewsaedd mombestbieeedise [ noed-Hlses-S5 N
Al-TheprostEENC O e beeeracs avaibbale—the- 17| LA-wioffoan unit ethemextcligiblewpphiennt fundy
et waitinge st

{Eoveewy e, eithor e heed of Louechodd vr the sponge/eokend By @) o0 the nborvisss van e ali of

L4 e m——— T a2 EEE el EET

1¥ 1t il is clairming a waiting lis preforence, the amily muast previde documentadian to varidy Tt
cligibility for o preferonee (see Chupter 73 11 e faily is verilicd as clipille Tar ihe prefarence, the

prefzrenes. Kthe PHA delvmunes the finiby is not eligible for the preforaee, the farnily will be plaved
buck on the wawitng List, withot the prefersnoe s elaited, wovording to the dale snd time o heir

appliciiom,
gooopg o




4-ITLE, BTINAL ELIGIBILITY DETERMINATION [24 CFIZ 900.208]
FHA "olicy
The PEEA wilf nily a Gnaily nwritiag of cheir elipibilily within L0 business days of the dete minulion

anebywit peseidechespprexinate date ol dsespamerinsedirpe-that-daze can be reasmwbbdstonmiaed
Chapter 5- Qeeupancy

S-LB. BETFRMINING TUNTL S1AE
The PILA s oucupancy standards 1o cetermaning unit size must be appliesd ina msmner cousiztent with faic
lipusing requiremeants.

LA Policy
Tl PHA will nsc the sace occupaney slandords for each of it devealnpmenls,
The PLLAT neeupaney standuards are as fallews:
The PHA will assign ane bediaom lor cach ovo persers within the househaold, exoept 1o the
faflowing circionslnices;
= Persone ol tHe opposite se pegdet (G IHeT Vi sploEes! fid shildrds under ape 5) will zot be
reiuired to share a Bedrewm.
Persons of dillersn generatdons will not be required 1o shane: g bedroom, creopt:

EEsnom tamidy

- Live-in gides will be allocated a separave hedroom, Mo additional bedoooms sl Tie providad
for the live-in aide’s fmrily,

- Bingle person [oodlice will be allocaed a sere or one Bedroorm.
Childee risied tooa bouschn § mecber by bictl, adapfien, oF coosd oy pded. cosiody

........................

whiz 1 detervrining ol slee,

5-1L0L TIME LIMIT FOR UAT OFFFER ACCEPTANCE 1R REFTISAL

The M will oller available units by relephone it gceordanes with the order of the wailing lst. I the
PIA (oes nor receive a respoose Tonn, (e individual contacted., they wili move on to the next eligiblde

e e e e e T TEET T T T E—

{hupter 6- Iicome

6L TIOUSEROQLD COMPOSITION AND INCOMIL

Temporarily Absent Vamily Merabers
Thi: imeome of family mernbers approved e live in the untl il be councecl, ever i5ihe ondly member is
temperarily absenl fron the anit [TV (G, 5-18].

0600005



Cienerufly i mdividual who s ot is eapecied to be abaen, itonn the assisted um) lor 4800 9 congeeutive
duws o Less is comeidored temporartly gbszat and comtinues to be considured g Eandy menbor, Genzally
an individual whoe is or is expecied to be absent o the azsislie] wnit Jor moce an B3 90 conseculive
days 1y eensidercd permonctly abaent and no lenger a Family meanbeor, Facepiens to this penzml poliey
are dizenssad helow,

LF. FARNED INCOME DISALLOWANCE [24 CFR 960.255; Streamliniog Final Rale (3FR) Federal
Register 3:8:14]

Information reparding the Ciriginal 48 moaith caleulation soethod was remaved, This methal ng longer

applics as of 332 A, The revised 24 month calenlation method is deseribed instend.

Calculation Method
Secrmd 12-3onth Fxelusion
Muring tha second wxclusien pecind ol 12 conseautive months, the P most cxchude s least SO percent ol sy
inereass in meome attribulable (o conplovment or lereased snnuings.
IHA UPalicy
 naAmetheseeand 1 2-mamibesehizionpeaed-shc PH A~ Hestede 100 pevserbobiry 1nc resseit- e me
eeErBral]e Dt pIplovie H-iRereaicd e

————

...... —_—il

affecied ey thy ETD (=2 when fhe frmily ns nber’s fcorme Dl tooa feve! of or Lelow Lig o D

wligirilivy Robodl.
G6=1.1v. ASSETS [24 CIR 5.609(b3) and 24 CER 5,603
Types of Azsew

Cheching and Sovingy Acconnes
P4 Policy
I detormining e value of a checking accaonni; e PHA penerally will use the ave rape-meathlv bataaes

Chapter 7: Verilication
7-L0, OFERY LW OF VERIVICATION REQUIREMENTS

Kegmirements for Acoeeplable Documienls
I'HA Policy

Arp-deernens Lned-terverfieilion-maat-be the-assmalaot phebssepdesond senerdbvyamat batiped

weithin Ol caysoithe-date therwreprovidead-he BHA . Thetheenments musemsi-ba-damazedborad o
1 ary—eeee-leaible.

Briateats fromvebpaocs arecop-idercd ariuatb-deeaments-

1 he PHAssE e m e rswhestons |heortsfad docormepteEst olihewpiotsen [y ahdthesanats -t
Hawesnd dole—whielthe copy-wpsmade.

ANy Frtbesolfcorniliesbemran st be-wedetaa toremepeeeptabic to ThePHAasel i s-besbened in-the
prusegseef o PHArepresennveoar BHEA notar—pbdie

af Uie PECA vequest. The documents ynst ner e damased, allaoed w1 any sray §¥ goilabe,

———— e e TTTE T EEL  -  —

Q0000052




zerlilivnliony smst be sisnee in fhe prosence ol o PHA repirciencative or notary £ bl inless
atherwiss infasihle.

Ay family sellesvlilicatioge st be wade 150 ool acrepteile e the PHA Goprerally, afl w210

F-1ILIL ATRIFICATION OF PREFERENCE STATUS
Tl PHA poust werity any prelesences claimed by oo spplicant that deiesoined his o her placement an vhe
waiting list.
PITA Polivy
FhePHA - 0ffes o prebweresfu-worane families, dessiboda-Seotos-+THH:
Uie NHA—swer—apiv-thar the family qesbdiecdosthewardang family prederssesbased-sathe familis
sebrpstea—af-the ‘i‘.mkm{hﬁmﬂbﬂf—k—fﬂﬂﬁt—fﬂﬂfﬂt 1‘11rchmh—h-1+|h—)ﬂﬂ-ﬁ-ﬂﬂﬂ-g—ﬁh-m'—ﬂ=}c w1 e
weels af least 1f'L]‘-I-H-H-F'-—]EI-d-I—‘P-‘i:.‘1:‘H-ﬁD-l‘E‘r check sebrrt-heve bearrtamicd to the work emeassesssthin
b bRy
Flre PRy alon seek—biabpus—eemtfication fvm-beemapleer-abthedroad s potlae; eebond-orsole

Micimser-aieHeaily-reguesting 1 proferensiameeorng Pty
Thye FHA, affers o cesidensy vegderenee £ fnmidics that veside je the PHA inrlalichion, o

tncludes o fantly member whooatiends. andl e Witk g T pen-potitiel thal 4hey gre It/ 4:3:[ tey
swark, in th: T'HAS s d“'ﬂm_lj_lwu _ '__m "':-E,l::‘['ﬂ-‘“n *H 1.1
The I‘H.-i Ay w:I’h 1k B

ﬂn I'IJ.=1 alaer o ilers 1 r_l;r:fm E'thl_ “p ::]:'i(-r! ..:-III_':_l_r__]!jf'Eq ﬂcsr.rﬂulg . mgﬂun 4T3,
The FELA maax veribr che faanil: o yalifies fyr ] ooidorly oy Do ree ased on che s bindas'on of

valid fdenoila', wy ov verificar oo thes s Gad, spouss, sa s, ov g gale cbocler i gaesom bl
bkl x] LH[’E uf .1;,,1- ar nl{ler

S me——m-=ETiIT S fleat

....................

'J'_ st IEHA Will;L'I'H1_-' the f;l] -_!:I::!-';_:r}-ﬂl_fﬂr‘___gg__,ﬁ!ys_m_t-_f!fr_rnrﬁ Eie ohse s b wdvwizn of an, wf¥cial vepe i

""ﬂil oo 1nst lll.".ill."".‘-‘l:'l E!'.I‘.I'I'lpﬂ.'ll"r' E ll'll’."l'j{ﬂ['.lﬂ' e Sl’l't'l't'll‘l: L X 1'4-1."1'.II.I'IZI.|-*JTr Aueney.,




Daelivsdings the vateran way discharges or rulegsed frem sieh secvies odee cosditioes other he
dishomaraivle.

T-IILA. FARNET INCOML,

WWaped
PHA Palicy
For wawes sther than tips, the Damily mnst provide oainala ior analisced copies) of 1he 1wa n1aat
eurrent, conaeculive pay stuba.

Clapler ¥- Leasing

S-LE. SECURITY DEPOSITS [24 OFR 966.4(0)(5)]
PIT4 Policy |
Beesidonts misspar—-socurity: depuastte-the 11 A—etheime—of admiasipeTwestpount ol the-seetity
deporsitweiHaeequal to hetmatb-stotal enos-prraest-ar the tesegmere and mas-bepalel in LH
preeEte-seetpancy -
FhedH 1A wil-hoddshesoonrity depositforthe prorad-the-fisily dorupfies e B The ' Awieetasc
the secwrte—depagit for rebarphereharpacswdbiletherositen s Hpziathounir.

drragyenyent oo the full depasit i eol soted. o8 e ye--caee Bosls.

B-LT. PAYMENTS UNDER THL LEASE

Exvess Uity Charges
P14 Poliey
Wrhen applivalile, families will be clurged far eacess uibity usage accrmding v the 1A eormont poated
schedule, Woiless of eacens viility charzes will be mailed monihly amd will be in accadane: with
reuirements regarding notices of adverse aetions. Charges ure due and pavable |2 caleadas dayd alicr
billing. fthe Carnily requests a prievaoee heaeing within the required Hime(mame, the 111 may nor ale
action [ur noopayment ol fhe charges untl e conclusion ol he yrveance process.
Nuonpayment af esvcss whility charges 32 4 violaton o ihe lease and is groomds for cviction.

- Epiet =Tyl Pl ALt s

e e e —— e e 2D e BT

it whom Sadiial contace e e mede by the cesideat) anad B2 PEEA s selteria I wrsuiag

reguesls. wll b inelpctod i gozls modl 2o te rerZdents of chawyes in ptilic: alloeaneer oc suschag ey

e T ———rrr A T L e e —

3 yell as co e residents 25 Cat o (he Jezse orle g ion,

S-LG MINIVITAL HEATING STANDARDS [Notice 111 2018-19]

P Az i stares, tereiloties, or loealities wilh existing miminurm heating slundurds most vse g respoctiee )
slandards for public housing Jwelling units. For PHAS whare stale v local oinimam being standurds do net
extisl, PHLAS rmst wse 1he HUD: prescribed heating stardards specificd in Modee PTH 2018219,

PIEA Pefiay
} 40000051



The PHA 17 [neaied 11 0 s1ea whers <t or local residential Reainse standards exist and will ntilize
those standurds Lor public housing unics. 'Uherefore, the FHA's miniomim heaing standards e us
1ol laves;
Mininmra wmperature:
If the PNA conirels the termperaure, the mirimmm lempearature in ezch unit gwst e as
le=wg| 58 demrecs Fahrenbwdr, If the resicen. contrals the temperators, he beating
suipnent rst haes the capahiliny of hewdiing w at lewa 65 doeroc: Faorenheil,

R-TEN, INSPECTHIN RESTLLS
Emergency Reprairs [24 CER 966.40h]]
PILA Policy
Prieneonditivw-athewric ane hasardetrtedifc, heabb—oesafery—the 1A s Hmakeropairs o
othemierlaaistte LAl Baopedthta - hours.
Badesta-hamardoustetifeealth or safely-medade, b aresetbivpitad-to, the [0l
Zeiw conolivisepeepardiz et seessibe of the-wmsd
il 2 juephiabiag-lcaks or-Rovdinge s ngaedoatbingar ffoor - v—esmisertdaneor of fdbine
Bletipsdei LI paspsedpedetHenka. ... . : o
AR elzsriadpredtem oo eandiborthue could reepb-irabecl: or tire
Acbreatee-edtn: wWorld e el eestom bebsesenOetoler 1 —Apal 30
Etilicies morroesvtec, inclahagso-saening ii-wabespadrofmissralee
Conditionsthal precesthedmainont passibdbip-ofinjury
Sharacles thubpreventaafe entramseoreetdom Lhena
Abmaefa-fanc tionisstetdetehe un it
Imewmeralle srnladotesters

e A S -—— e e e A ————— oW

o Lrrbugdie Brocken 7Aooy o first tlone
Absuvnes of vwovk' o hyating svsten: betwesy Detaher | - Aprid 30
Inupzeabie elevslo g

e e N A e m e S — R FEFe i e S L TS

i [0 e o
Zlee
|k

Chapter 9- Heegxamination

2= SUNEDULING ANNUAL REEXAMINATIONS
PHA I'olice

———— ———— e s = e — B e

S-ULC, CHANGES ATFECTING INCOME 012 EXPEXSES
Family-lnitiated Interim Reexaminatinns
Neguived Reporting

PLEA Pediey

ganNagoEs



PreErrdait] only condss-smatar reestraiations Tor tamiiectha i : ez e - i esegizes
213, ar: L‘lurﬂﬁ-—whﬂa—la-a—H-B—E&Fﬂm & rent will- hl—HdH-g—:!—ﬂ-b—H—fﬂﬁl'}t—Elf-Fhﬁ-}HEILﬂ‘E [ all e tre J0
il b nerehe-rempmtien-ity the tenant Jile el msteeednor an inzqim ressamissag
Optional Reporiing
LLEA Poiliey
[ Fnmily reports & change thal i was nol required to report anc thal would mesoll inoqe inercase in the
tenane rant, the PHLA will sedethesndarmation in-Hetemsbher-buswil-mateonduct an i

Feb e coud st 40 inerim reevnirdngdion, Soo Scetion Y- 3o elTeoive datos.

e o o L S R B 1 o 2 e e e e 1 5

PART I'V: RECALCULATING TENANT RENT
L V.C NOTIFTCATION OF NEW TENANT RENT
PHA Policw
The nnLiL-: 151 1h J:amjlx will in n:IudE the1‘m—&nﬂmﬂ—uﬁd—&d+u%ed—iﬁmlm AIMLnTs ||'d-|—'-k~:!-fE—H-&E-d—'FB-

rae chanpd,
Clizipcer 10- Peis

H-LR, APPROYAL O ASSISTANCE ANIMALS |Notice FITFO 2020-01]
General Uonslderations
PINA Poligy
Fu:ur an ﬂn'rnml L hree e -.fluf.] il jium the pu:t pnl ic‘ir arl b bumidr:rn.d f quppnrt animal heres 1usl L-|-;, i

........... = e r—rwrr

ETF".’EI’TE_\;I_‘;\;HL hlul in Notine FELL _L?_il_é.it Aoyl Lh., puhucs cnntamed in g h‘l[':-l&r 2

10-14 CARE AND HANDLING
I'HA rolicy
Regilozhsar e 3ih o Torfoesddng: o dneinimg, Do vidin - Seleeilip--ibey s 2o ol B
thebenns dance-natapki—toresddr-n oy do Hvia-g: j—]lj‘d—ﬂf—h—e—_r‘—hl‘-__raﬂ-l‘ rriils the aesisbommewiFeenily,
etz ik s e A 20EVICS [P TRk

PARL 1¥: PET DEPOSITS AND FELS 1Y GENFRAL OCCOPRANCY DEVELOPMENTS
1-1Y.I. OTHER CHARGES
Puot Waste Hemoval Charpe
MA Podicy
A siparate por waste rettwvenl churee of 3 HR(H) LA per cecuereney will be asscssed agains, pal
WIel wrhay [l Lo vemoeve }'.II:T WAk in ‘]Ll’.-l_ilt‘i_].;ll]l’. 2 1,'.il;]_1 r]liq pqlicv

d-i_mrw pri AL {_hurgu ari: dm, and paﬂlwle 14 :.ul-:ndm L:Id:.-"w' afn,r Tlling. |f-l:1l‘.c!—|:ﬂ-El-1-l;—LLl{ﬂE£{'!‘ 2.
o L DR ‘ﬁ?}tlﬂﬁﬁ"-‘lﬁhl“ tha werpdea-plEzefmane, Ore PERA S s Wil aekh-For Wrklpspi et
the-eharme vithl] the-camelusiveof-the Cricvantatemens;

Chapter 12- Transfer Palicy

12-1.0N. FMERGENCY THANSETRS

L2-LC EMERGENCY TRANSFER PROCEDURES
PUTA Polioy
I s emergesney eoansler i gewossary to pogbecl. s o cHor of demes e ciolenee, dutiag violenge,
geniiol assandl, o dtelidne ihe PELA will G40 preosedooe s oo lieed in Brhibit 164,

$0000056




LPART HI: TRANSFERS RECHILSTED BY TENANTS
1Z-HLF. TIANDLING O REQUEATS
FHA lalcy

—— e e e e e —— e e e —— ————— e e

m———— —— T — e e e

B ———— e e T LA EAR I - i i ————— e

srewoungs yiiek is necded whelhe: or not o Cforms? weeten peguest is sl e,
PAIRT [V: TRANSFER PROULSSING

12-I%.B. TRANSFER LIST
PHA Palicy
R L Bempln Eamile 0 0 . L
LI-1% . TRANSFEHR OFFER FOLICY
IHA Paliey

e ———— e P ST U e

pverzeasded gioneding oo 82 PIAS e pamey goalardy,
12-1V, A, REEXAMINATION POLICIES FOR TRANSFERS
LA Paligy
The reexamination date will pu; be changae by the brst of the manch inowhich he fransfar took place,

Ahe repmaacinatipe, dute will memaba the fegt od the nnondl af Jwe ociricsd aroveddit daie,

Chapter 13- Lease ‘Terminations

Over-Income Famnilicy [24 CER 960,261 ; PR Notice 726/ T8: Nodige PIH 2019-11§

————— e e L e [ =5

' S arT— T LT - T it b Lk PR

A e L T e PR bl Bl Gt L

LA Puolicy
AL gy al o ings i ceesyondeation, iy g Gupily?s adjng o incomoe exereds ilic applicabls oz

e e e = e W AAEmmrarwmmaetd mm——mmme— Tl

AOOBO &



. Limit e prrpgrars cliaibiliy e deseribe o 24 CFIR LG L oo

Lhe PIVA, voibd rely om the fllogoig over-iizome Fuls, These apn:beys w10 | updates, wichiv S0 -Javs of

. - =r

.....

EEEEEH EECECER R — v e T —

recximitaliyng oo Hhese podfivs by ve e oad ol

Faily | £ i & & fi 7 5
Sk

Coddwers [ EA1AD OEgal Flaql B1ABD | 8RIwD | RSN [ LIlodi _II'J'-'-'-ﬁdrﬂi
v sume '
Limit

applicable veev-bice ooeme Linit by 2.4

——— oot R L S LB QL L SR Y T

13-1%.0% LEASE TERMINATION KOTICH [24 CFR 266.4(15(3)]

Forme. Dredivery, and Conweat of the Notleo
PA Poliey
Ifaze BHA nifrs penots beavings, e gutics =il abse slate that e, resident roay oap sf @ semme
hratiug,

e ——— e - AL L8

resitent ik tars ting o of the viahl W reqe 28t a1z i, she restilent w501 be ool fierl chat Bz

I. -
———wE - —

koo Adnge will be eondy zmed remodely, The rovicend il be internpad of the processes fiviobasd o

Chapler 14- Cricvances
14-LE. INFORYAL HEARING PROCESS |24 CFR 960.208(a) and PIL Oge GB, p. 58]
Notice of Dewdal {34 CHIL Y0, 208{4)]

PIHA Policy

Bt L RS

remmcie inform o licarings,

Lz vunte Focureal Hzazines ﬁ& n’ ﬂ [] R &
¥ )



i A Falicy
Ax wn e iernative to i serson infomal beasdegs (he PHA may concuct renale infe: e ol hearings

e e ——— Mool

————m e e e e '

of Ingal, 8tute, or nacional physieg] dsoncing arders, and in cases of inci:seni el pr or natTal

Eiynuter,

Conductiog Beeypte Infore ol Weas e

A

Fhe LA oiwsloeg size-thiat che opplicunthas tie vigh Bs doear; an -t bz ds e
PHA Poiicy
Tl PLLA #5F condizet cernore Bvhnonad Bens e via telopd g confersning call-i o vis

videosooferencing, I Hee iokoom 11 heaving o | e teadyod w3 wideseanfersneiny, the 15 will
ensore Uoal all ap clicunts, appican: representadves, PUHL cepseses batives, and the e s
condpellng the informial hear pv can sdequiely acegsy tEe pladiorn fi.e, hear, be heard . see, ansd
b gzt .

Midher the “wlorzond hzaging 1r )

o he el ceed viacw Do oon i o tebipoamibe el e

1
' YRR oo S S DI LWL R PR il o L L L

e e p——_ ==z

U PHA s definidons ol pravoneh,

L4-NLE. SELECTICHN (3 HEARING OFFICER (24 CFR 9606.53(c)|

Tz e Deenre gl

14-IILG, REMUTF I ARINGY
Tiae 1'H 4 has the gption i cond: ¢l hearizgs semaudy. The PHA: exvaentis] respongilility i< o enspre
heavings przes the rogo rentends oF cue freovess s ooy sk UL repnlatios +, Therefare, all P14

ERLLEEeE N [ B

THA {fclicy
A% Ak alenrssive to it peccon Jefaranal ey vipey, e PLA sy condued reinide I orongl hogrin

660020359




The I*1A !‘ﬂ.ﬁ Lz snale ﬂj;tfﬂtiﬂu tn renire Ikt '_'m._:-[_;-'i“ﬂﬁ T vl thei el [HIIMIT-H!.:L" in cass "'.“rl_lli..'.ﬂl

PR, ronspseatafive sl relained by the J112,

M he honriee is ) De conde ohesl esomieh:. the PHA -5 veqaice he cexident ec preovid sov

e i LR J PR Py S e sl IR P M L i

T, comdueing: any houring rearoeele, phe PEA shall enswee e poeseys g thit 2 W parliey e

The 114 will conduet pewan: Feprioes vin telepbe i conferems 7 nedlein or v

Chapier 15- Program Tniegrity
15-1LC. PIA-CALTSED P REORS OR PROGIAM ARUSE
I'vahibife]d Activities
PHA lelicy
Comazitting geraal ks rgssmyent o it K coisment baued wa pw ez, cgbor, relision, nasional

{superaieors harnvamen i or hesl s coviearnwnt, whece the PHA bnew o showld s
kndesn sueh haras snienl wus vecyoring '

LT o e A LS & - e e e e

00680050



arientatior, o svnder idertity, either greld aen que (e set iy v arassmcr G ar hogiile

Chapley Lé- Program Administration

FART ¥TI: YIOLEMNCE AGAINST WOMEN ACL (YAWA) NOTIFICATION. DOCUNLENTATHYN,
AMND CONFIDENTIALITY
I=¥LLL. MOTIFICATION [24 CFR 5.2005{2))
NudlFestivn to Applicants and Tenanws 24 CFR S.2005{0){1)]
or by haedap dhe viedgs gugee to an eifice or alber space that may he wate ooy the bl vidval,

........... —mam

cunnunieations rezarsiinge VAYA protectiona,

1E-VILT). DOCUMLENTATION |24 CFR S.2007|
PELA TPolics

popoan el



